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Double-digit sales growth from $1.40 billion to $1.54 billion

Successfully launched TRESemmé into Latin America and continued

its strong growth trajectory in all markers
Exceptional sales and earnings growth vear for Nexxus

Increased the profitabilicy of Alberco VOS in the U.S. through several

stratcgic changes to the business

Accelerated our efforts to elevate St. Ives through new packaging,

enhanced formulations and creative advertising

Significantly increased our advertising and marketing investments in

our brands and businesses

Announced a restructuring plan to better align our overhead structure

for future growth and to generace savings

Began construction of a new manufacturing facility in Jonesboro,

Arkansas

Alberto-Culver Company manufactures, distributes and markets leading beauty care
and other personal care products including TRESemmé, Alberto VOS5, Nexxus and
St. ives in the United States and internationally. Several of its household/grocery products
such as Mrs. Dash and Static Guard are niche category leaders in the U.S. It is also the
secend largest producer in the world of products for the ethnic hair care market with
leading brands including Motions and Soft & Beautifid. Its Cederroth International unit is
a major consumer goods marketer in the Nordic countries and other parts of Europe.




"I'here are few consumer product categories
that have as intimate and critical a meaning
to a consumer as thosce thatcreate and main-
tain her personal look. = Kach vear, millions of
women choose Alberto-Culver products tor
their tamilies and for their personal beauey
rcetmens. = RESemmé, Alberro VOS,
Nexxus, St Ives, Mouons, Soft & Beautitul
and the other beauty products in our port-
folio make daily, important contributions
to their lives. = We take that responsibility
very seriously. Our responsive and creative
tcam works with these women every day
to help them ger the look they want from
todav’s products and to ¢volve and articu-
late their deseriprions of the products that
can make a ditference to them tomorrow.
« 'I'he 1nnovation, the quality and the
dependability behind those produces —and
the commitment of every member of our
team — arc what define her success and our
success and growth for over 50 vears.



N Alberio-Cutver

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This annual report reflects the first full-vear resules
for the new Alberto-Culver Company. Our scparation
from the Sally Beaurty Company was accomplished
just over a vear ago and both Sallv and Alberto-Culver
arc now stand-alone public companies. Todav Alberto-
Culver 1s a company focusced entirely on our global
consumer products porttolio wich 1ts strong core of
beauty and personal care brands. We are excceuting a
carcfully developed strategy to grow our business — our
sales, profits and margins — around the world.

Toa certain extent, Alberto-Culver is a paradox: a new company, bur a company with 33 vears
of solid performance during which we’ve shown the ability vear after vear wo innovare, to compete,
to set sales and earnings records and o produce excellent rerurns for sharcholders.

We successfully compete against some of the best and largest companies in the world. And
while some mav question how we can continue to do that in a rapidly consolidating manufacturer
and rewail environment. we are convinced that we have the brands, the long-term strategy. and the
commitment of a passionate team of people working in a values-based, ethical environment that
will cnable us not only to compere but to continue to win,

T'he building blocks for our success are in place — the same building blocks which have

underpinned our success throughout Alberto-Culver’s history,

IN OUR CATEGORIES, INNOVATIVE BRAND BUILDING DEFINES SUCCESS.

Central o our growth plans — and o our enthusiasm for our ability to continue to generate
growth - is our focus on innovative brand building. Innovative ideas are the lifeblood of our busi-
ness. Innovation comes from insighe, and that means a willingness to live wich consumers. shop
with consumers, visit anline and chat in every environment where beauty is a topie of discussion,
to be ahead of the cvolution in beaury, developing products today that women will want next
scason, next vear and bevond. We were doing this long before the concept becume an indusery

catch phrasc.




Carol Tavin Bernick

Fxecutive Chatrian

V. James Marino
President and
Chief Fxecurive Officer

Innovative brand thinking cxtends beyvond the product. It includes the ideas we
develop with our customers to market and to scll our products. Innovative thinking is the driv-
er behind the programs we create with our media parters and is reflected in the fact that we
win more than our share of editonial beauty awards. And the pavott, of course, comes when our
consumers recognize our innovative difference by selecting Alberto-Culver products from
the shelf.

With our focus on a small number of categories, our full atcention is devoted to the ditfer-
ences thar beauty and beauty products make in women's lives and we focus our research and
innovative tools on finding solutions in this arca critical to them. We pride ourselves on being a
lean, flat organization and, as confirmation of that, we can move from idea to a new product on shelf
with cefficiency and speed,

Recognizing the importance of innovation in finding solutions for our consumers’ needs —
even before they may be able to articulare them — we have taken several key steps in our organi-
zation through prioritization, structure and incentives to build an innovation mindset into every

member of our team.
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£ Alberto-Culver

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

I'he innovation, the speed, the teamwork — these combine to ereate a workplace where every

person has an cnormous passion for the way we play and the way we win.

AN IMPORTANT KEY TO GROWTH IS INNOVATIVE PEOPLE WORKING IN A UNIQUE CULTURE.

We are building our growrth on a unique culrural foundation, nationally recognized by the
Harvard Business Review carly in this decade, We bcgﬁn to build this innovarive culture over a
dozen vears ago and we continue to expand and cnrich our culture cach year. That foundation
created a workplace where we work — and hire — from a shared set of values and from a focus on
innovation, Our cultural foundation allows us to draw and engage the best and che brightest. It
allows us to communicare quickly and focus the encire ream on both opportuniries and problems.
It creates opportunitics for recognition and personal growth while, ac the same time, keeping us
cognizant of the facets of our people’s lives outside the workplace that motivate them,

"today our customers, suppliers, current team members and potenual recruits see and under-
stand our focus on innovative consumer products. When they meet with any of our people, they
understand the strengeh chac our cutrure brings.

We believe, on a person-by-person basis, the caliber of our people und of our leadership team
- from veterans with decades of experience in brand building to che strong new hires who bring

new ideas and challenge our thinking cvery dav — is among the strongest in our caregorics.

DEVOTING OUR RESOURCES TO LONG-TERM GROWTH PLANNING.
We have the financial resources o grow, We have a stong batance sheet with sigmificant
liquidicy and a low level of debe. Whether the need is enriched marketing programs for our current
hrands, expansion into new markets or an acquisition that can strengthen us in our existing markets
or move us into complementary categories, we have the resources to move and to move quickly.
We arc suppoerted and driven by a Board of Directors with a passionate commitment to growth.
As an outcome of the separation transaction, we enhanced our board with the addition of three
ncw directors whosce skills are complementary to our existing core of dircctors and who, working
together, have brought clanity and focus to our consumer product challenges and opportunitics.
Cur focus on the long-term has led us to launch two major new growth-enhancing initiatives

this vear:

o We are building our first new production facility since the carly 90s in Joneshoro, Arkansas.
We decided to build from the ground up so that we could incorporate some of today’s best

practices in manufacturing based on a LEAN philosophyv into a plant designed to bring us cost




improvements, significantly improve our supply chain responsiveness and cnhance sustainabitity.

o We have luunched @ makeover nitiative of our technology intrustructure 1o enhance our
ability to compete on this important front. When implemented., this new information svseem will
facilitate our ability to keep pace with our internal requirements and the needs of our rrade

partners as we both grow.

IN THIS TRANSITIONAL YEAR, OUR RESULTS HAVE BEEN STRONG.

“I’his has been an exceptional year for our major brands. "TTRESemmé has been growing
at a compound rate of 30% since 2000 and this vear grew its business ac a rate in excess of that
—a true success story in a catcgory thac has heen essendally Hat, Its sevling business is sohidly
entrenched in the top two of the LS. category and it continues to make exceptionally strong

strides in our key international markets.

In late October, Bernice Lavin, who worked side-by-side with her husband Leonard to found and
build the Alberto-Culver Company, passed away.

At a time when women were rarely found in the board room or in executive management, Mrs,
Lavin - in her roles as treasurer, corporate secretary, vice chairman and director — took responsibilicy
for supervising a number of the company’s internal functions: areas as diverse as finance, operations
and human resources and remained active in the company untl her returement in 2003, As early as
1973, Fortune magazine named her as one of the ten highest-ranking women in U.S. business.

In addition to her company role, Mrs. Lavin was a strong supporter of her community and
worked tirelessly to support major Chicago and national programs, offering support to women and
families in health care, education, and those issues which helped women find a place and advance
in the workplace. Among the scores of groups she supported, she was instrumental in helping
groups as diverse as United Cercbral Palsy and the American Heart Association gain their foot-
holds in Chicage. The children’s day care center at Chicago’s Norchwestern Memorial Hospital is
named in her honor.

She will also be remembered as a mother of three and an active sportswoman. She will be
missed by all in the Alberto-Culver family and by the thousands of families she touched in her

desire to leave the world a bertrer place.
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@ Aberto-Culver

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Nexxus, which mighe have been expected o plateau after its crcemendously strong introduc-
tion to the retail market last vear and the heavy marketing spending behind it continued to grow its
sales at double-digit rates chis vear and to expand iws position and importance on retailers’ shelves.

St. Ives and Alberto VO35 mer our expectations in a vear that was an important rebuilding
and repositioning vear for both. As we go into fiscal vear 2008, both of these brands are well
positioned.

We are the second-largest producer of products for African-American hair care needs in the
world. Those products, led by Motions, Soft & Beauriful and Just For Me, maintained their strong
presence in beauty supply stores and mass merchants.

Qur niche brands such as Mrs. Dash and Statne Guard continued to protect their leading
positions.

Fach of our key international regions — North America, Europe, Latin America and Asia-
Pacific - contributed o our sales growth,

In the last four years our investments in advertising and marketing to support our brands
have increased by over 60% while we have also enhanced our pre-tax margins,

We'll conanue to build from that momentum. Today Alberto-Culver 1s a reenergized con-
sumer products company — with a strong focus on beauty — accelerating the growth of our major
brands faster than their categories are growing while increasing our marging by growing our carn-
ings ar a rate faster than our sales.

We are seen as winners in our categories. Observers of our caregonies recognize the passion
and focus we are bringing to beauty. "The size of our company allows us to quickly recognize and
reward individual and group accomplishment. We are scen as a company that offers exceprional
personal opportunity. We are seen as a willing and responsive partner to our customers and our sup-
phers. All of this has allowed us to recruir strong talent who want to join us to make an immediate
difference and to build long-term carcers.

We believe that this incredibly strong focus on people and our focus on brand building will
continue to provide bencfies for evervone from our team to our consumers to our suppliers and to
our sharcholders,

We arc excited about the prospects for the new Alberto-Culver.

For those of vou who arc long-time sharcholders, we thank vou for participating in the journey.

FFor those of vou who are ncw to Alberto-Culver, we invite vou to share our excitement and to

join us as we continue o dream, to innovate, to create, to build, to evolve and to grow.

Carol Lavin Bernick V. James Marino
Executive Chatrman President and Chief Foxecutive Offtcer

December 3. 2007




PRODUCT REVIEV/

Innovation.

TRESemmé

Alberto VOS5

Nexxus

St. lves

Motions
Soft & Beautiful
Just For Me

Grocery and
Household
Brands

Cederroth
International

FEvoluoon. "T'he products of Alberro-{lulver.

Innovative products and marketing and a commitment to listening to consumers have driven
TRESemmé to its current position as one of the hair care category leaders. It's a TRESemmé
product that today leads the U.S. styling category as the best-selling SKU. This year we took
strong steps to further build on its international appeal as we expanded into Latin America.

The company's original flagship brand has long been a favorite choice for family daily hair care
with a strong 'egacy of superior conditicning. This year, we've focused on styling products whose
innovative packaging and creative advertising are generating outstanding results in attracting a
younger audience. In the United Kingdom, Alberto VOS5 maintains its position as a top brand.

Within seven months of acquiring Nexxus, one of the country's premier salon brands, an aggressive
cross-functional team introduced a full, innovative Nexxus daily hair care, styling and protection line into
the retail marketplace. At the same time, we strengthened the product lineup directed to the brand's
traditional salon customer. Every consumer was a winner,

e,
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Frem our acquisition of the St. lves brand a decade ago, we have consistently
grown its skin care business across a range of categories: facial scrubs, body
Iotions and moisturizers and body washes. Experts in natural solutions, St. lves

consistently introduces new answers to consumers' skin care negeds,

Alberto-Culver is the second-largest manufacturer and marketer in the world of haircare
products for the ethnic hair care market. Qur Motions brand is the country’s leading hair
care line of ethnic salon products and home products for between-salon visits and Soft &

Beautiful and Just For Me continue to be leaders in innovation and customer satisfaction.

Featuring internally-developed brands, Alberto-Culver holds leading positions in a couple of
key categories beyond beauty. Mrs. Dash provides a broad range of salt-free alternatives
for cooks whose families have specific dietary needs or who simply recognize the health
benefits of a lower-salt diet. Static Guard is the leader in the anti-static category.

Stockholm-based Cederroth offers a broad portfolio of mass-marketed consumer brands in the Nordic
countries and Eastern Europe. Cederroth has strong entries in categories that range from beauty,
personal care and wound cars to health supplements, laundry and over-the-counter pharmaceuticals.
We maintain market leadership in several of those categories.

BAND-0Leqy
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&  Alberio-Culver

COMPANY HIGHLIGHTS

Being a lcader means never being satishied.

Our size enables us to move
with a sense of urgency —
from developing a new idea to
adapting to changes in the
retail environment.

INNOVATION]

Consumer Insight

We voraciously interact with the
consumer — where she lives,
where she shops, where she
plays with the ever-present goal
of surprising and delighting her
with products that both meet
and surpass her needs.

CUCTURE]

Passion

Our culture springs from
values. Our values drive a
results-centric, family-
focused workplace.

(GROWTH]

Quer goal is stromg
Salkes aowd earmings
groesith amd

@ T delivered.

GROWTH

In the UK,
Alherto VO3 s
a leading daily
hair care brand
and is the #1
styling brand.

We're committed to packaging,
formulations and operational
impravements that allow

us to exceed stringent
environmental guidelines.

GROWTH

Im the last decadte,
TRIESemnmié has
bheew ithe ome of the
Jstest growing
brands in kair core,




INNOVATION]
Rxpanding the
franchise

We've grown the largest U.S. ethnic
salon hair care brand - Motions —
by adding a powerful retail
cormpanion Iine: Motions-At-Home.

We ask every team member how
we're doing and make aggressive,
powerful, additive changes
designed to make a difference.

G ROWTH]

Driving internal
change

This year we've aggressively
reduced costs and changed
our product mix — margin
growth is key.

INNOVATION

Packaging drives

passionate about
driving packaging
IINOTANION,

Passionate
people drive
powerful

groweh,

We're building for our future with
a new state-of-the-art plant in
Jonesboro, Arkansas.

CONSHer decisions
at the shelf so we're

ICULTURE!

Hcaldh care.
Women's
workplace issues,

We're leaders in making our
communities better places to live.

1gang-ouadyy
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7 Our bond with
FS © o our consumers — from

gh : -
& undcrstanding their beauty
= nceds to helping them define
S— g:él? N
S tomorrow's products — has allowed
us to compete against the largest

= o consumer products companics in the  [ENGEp=
world. IFrom formula to package to

w pricc we mvolve and trust our
= consumers and they, 1n turn,
know they can trust us and /74

thev demonstrate that
trust every dav.
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Alberto-Culver

-

L 74

Age. Datestvle. Environment,
At work. At play.

Formal. Fun.

On the go. Staving at home.

: Whatever the need,
/ whatever the challenge,
we have hair care brands
that fit the way our
consumers live therr hives.

And as thev evolve,
we are there to match their
needs with a brand that fits
the changing stages of their hives.

We shop with them.
We dress with them,
We chat with them.
We dream with them.

We evolve with them

and produce the quahiey
products that we know and
thev know will fic their
next definttion of beaury.










As the definition of beauty
has evolved, ‘natural” has
come to play a bigger role in 4

WOMCITS Conscrousness and fs
in their beauty regimens. BT

Cur St. Jves brand
explores wavs to find ‘
natural solutions to women'’s
skin care nceds. Tn tacial serubs,
in body lotions, i body washes,
St. -ves provides a unique )
balance of nature and cfticacy.
As we discover new mngredients,

St .ves evolves to give our
CONSLMETS new and
IMNOVATIVE solutions,
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED:
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
-OR-
] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission File No. 1-32970

ALBERTO-CULVER COMPANY

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware ] 20-5196741
(State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
2525 Armitage Avenue
Melrose Park, Illinois 60160
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (708) 450-3000
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of each exchange
Title of each class on which registered

Common Stock, par value $.01 per share New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Act.

Yes No []
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Act.
Yes [] No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes No [

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. []

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer or a non-accelerated
filer. See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer [ ] Non-accelerated filer [
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.)
Yes [ ] No

The aggregate market value of common stock held by non-affiliates (assuming for this purpose onty that all
directors and executive officers are affiliates) on March 31, 2007, the last business day of the registrant’s most recently
completed second fiscal quarter, was $1.93 billion.

At October 31, 2007, there were 98,218,906 shares of common stock outstanding.

Documents Incorporated by Reference

Portions of the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of stockholders on January 24, 2008, to be filed
with the SEC in December, 2007, are incorporated by reference into Parts II and III of this report as specifically
described herein.




FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the documents incorporated by reference herein include certain
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Such statements are based on management’s current expectations and
assessments of risks and uncertainties and reflect various assumptions concerning anticipated results, which may
or may not prove to be correct. Some of the factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from
estimates or projections contained in such forward-looking statements include: the pattern of brand sales;
competition within the relevant product markets; loss of one or more key customers; loss of one or more key
employees; inability of efficiency initiatives to improve the company’s margins; risks inherent in expanding in
existing geographic locations and entering new geographic locations; risks inherent in acquisitions, divestitures
and strategic alliances; adverse changes in currency exchange rates; increases in costs of raw materials and
inflation rates; events that negatively affect the intended tax free nature of the distribution of shares of Alberto-
Culver Company in connection with the separation of the consumer products business from the beauty supply
distribution business on November 16, 2006; the effects of a prolonged United States or global economic
downturn or recession; changes in costs; the costs and effects of unanticipated legal or administrative
proceedings; the risk that the expected cost savings related to the reorganizations and restructurings may not be
realized; health epidemics; adverse weather conditions; loss of distributorship rights; sales by unauthorized
distributors in the company’s exclusive markets; and variations in political, economic or other factors such as
interest rates, tax changes, legal and regulatory changes or other external factors over which the company has no
control. Alberto-Culver Company has no obligation to update any forward-looking statement in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K or any incorporated document.

TRADEMARKS

The following trademarks owned by Alberto-Culver Company or its subsidiaries appear in this report:
Alberto Balsam, Alberto European, Alberto Get Set, Alberto VO3, Andrew Collinge, Antiall, Bliw, Cederroth,
Comb-Thru, Consort, Date, Family Fresh, Farmaco, FDS, Folicure, Grumme Tvattsapa, HTH, Just For Me,
Kleen Guard, L300, Longovital, Molly McButter, Motions, Mrs. Dash, Nexxus, Pharbio, Salve, Samarin, Savett,
Seltin, Soft & Beautiful, Soraya, Static Guard, St. Ives, Sugar Twin, Suketter, TCB, Topz, TRESemmé, Veritas,
and V(5.




PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Description of Business

Alberto-Culver Company (the company or New Alberto-Cutver) through its subsidiaries operates two
segments: Consumer Packaged Goods and Cederroth International. The Consumer Packaged Goods business
(formerly known as Alberto-Culver Consumer Products Worldwide) develops, manufactures, distributes and
markets branded beauty care products as well as branded food and household products in the United States and
more than 100 other countries. Cederroth International manufactures, markets and distributes beauty and health
care products throughout Scandinavia and in other parts of Europe. The company’s consolidated net sales were
$1.54 billion, $1.40 billion and $1.28 billion for the years ended September 3(}, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Beauty and health care products accounted for approximately 90% of the company’s consolidated
net sales for the year ended September 30, 2007 and 89% for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.
Food and household products accounted for approximately 10% of the company’s consolidated net sales for the
year ended September 30, 2007 and 11% for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005. See note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements for more information regarding the company’s segments.

The company’s beauty and health care products marketed in the United States include the Alberto VO3,
TRESemmé, Nexxus and Consort lines of hair care products, the St. Ives line of skin care products, FDS
feminine deodorant sprays and the Motions, Soft & Beautiful, Just For Me, Comb-Thru and TCB lines of ethnic
hair care products. Food and household products sold in the United States include Mrs. Dash salt-free seasoning
blends, Static Guard anti-static spray, Molly McButter butier flavored sprinkles, SugarTwin sugar substitute and
Kleen Guard furniture polish.

In Canada, the company sells most of the products marketed in the United States along with the Alberto
European and Alberto Balsam lines of hair care products.

In the United Kingdom and Europe, the company sells products such as the Alberto VO3, TRESemmdé,
Alberto Balsam and Andrew Collinge lines of hair care products and the St. Ives line of skin care producis.

In Latin America, the significant products sold by the company include the Alberto VO35, TRESemme,
Alberto Get Set, Antiall and Folicure lines of hair care products, the St. Ives line of skin care products, Veritas
soap and deodorant body powder products and Farmaco soap products. The company’s principal markets in Latin
America are Mexico, Puerto Rico and the Caribbean, Argentina and Chile.

Cederroth International, a subsidiary of the company headquartered in Sweden, manufactures, markets and
distributes beauty and health care products throughout Scandinavia and in other parts of Europe. Such products
include Salve adhesive bandages, Samarin antacids, Seltin salt substitute, Allevo dietary supplements, Topz
cotton buds, Savett wet wipes, Bliw liquid soaps, Date anti-perspirants and cologne for women, Family Fresh
shampoo and shower products, Suketter artificial sweetener, Alberto VOS5 hair care products, the St. Ives line of
skin care products, HTH and L300 skin care products, Grumme Tvattsapa detergents, Pharbio natural
pharmaceuticals and LongoVital herbal multivitamin products. Cederroth also distributes Jordan toothbrushes in
Scandinavia. Soraya skin care products are sold in Poland and Eastern Europe.

The company’s products are also sold in Australia and New Zealand and portions of Asia and Africa.

The company also performs custom label manufacturing of other companies’ beauty and health care
products in the United States and Scandinavia.

For the year ended September 30, 2007, approximately 46.4% of the company’s net sales were from
international operations. As of September 30, 2007, approximately 38.7% of the company’s identifiable assets
were located in international locations.



Product Development and Marketing

Many of the company’s consumer products are developed in its laboratories. The company has established
global structures for operations, research and development and innovation, which are designed to enable it to
implement cost-savings initiatives more quickly on a broad scale and to shorten the time that it takes to develop
an idea into a market-ready product. New products introduced by the company are assigned brand managers, who
guide the products from development to the consumer. The brand managers are responsible for the overall
marketing plans for the products and coordinate advertising and marketing activities.

The company allocates a large portion of its revenues to the advertising and marketing of consumer beauty
products. Net earnings are materially affected by these expenditures, which are charged against income in the
period incurred. The company utilizes a breadth of advertising mediums to reach the brands’ consumer targets.
The company’s advertising messages are communicated through network, spot and cable television. In addition,
the company advertises in magazines, direct mail, newspapers and Internet, as well as through in-store activities
by retailers. Extensive advertising and marketing are required to build and protect a branded consumer product’s
market position. The company believes there is significant consumer awareness of its major brands and that such
awareness is an important factor in its operating results.

Suppliers

The company manufactures and packages a majority of its products. The company purchases raw materials
for these products from various suppliers and has not experienced any significant difficulties with respect to the
availability of these materials.

Competition

The domestic and international markets for the company’s branded consumer products are highly
competitive and sensitive to changes in consumer preferences and demands. The company’s competitors range in
size from large, highly diversified companies (many of which have substantially greater financial resources than
the company) to small, specialized producers. The company competes primarily on the basis of providing
specific benefits to consumers, marketing (including advertising, promotion, merchandising, packaging and trade
customer relations), product quality and price and believes that brand loyalty and consumer acceptance are also
important factors to its success.

The company attempts to differentiate itself from competing brands with innovative product offerings,
attractive packaging and focused advertising and promotional efforts. The company utilizes research and
consumer testing to optimize product performance and improve consumer satisfactton with its proeducts. While
the company’s products are often subject to significant price competition, many of the company’s products are
designed to provide consumers with better value for the price compared to competitive brands. In addition, the
company at times uses promotions that effectively reduce the price for some of its products to attract consumers
to its brands and products and also to respond to competitive pressures that could harm the company’s sales and
profits.

Distribution

The company’s sales force and independent brokers sell its retail beauty and health care products and food
and household products by calling on retail outlets such as mass merchandisers, supermarkets, drug stores, dollar
stores, wholesalers and variety stores. The company’s sales representatives and brokers sell its ethnic
professional hair care products in the United States to mass merchandisers, drug stores and supermarkets and to
beauty supply outlets and beauty distributors, who in turn sell to beauty salons, barber shops and beauty schools.

The company’s consumer products are sold internationally in more than 100 countries, primarily through its
subsidiaries, independent distributors and licensees to various retail outlets. The company’s foreign operations
are subject to risks inherent in transactions involving foreign currencies and political uncertainties.
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Employees

In its domestic and foreign operations, the company had approximately 3,800 employees as of
September 30, 2007, consisting of about 1,500 hourly personnel and 2,300 salaried employees. Certain
subsidiaries of the company have union contracts covering production, warehouse, shipping and maintenance
personnel. The company considers relations with its employees to be satisfactory.

Regulation

The company is subject to the regulations of a number of governmental agencies in the United States and
certain foreign countries, including the Food and Drug Administration and the Federal Trade Commission. These
regulations have not historically had a material effect on the business of the company.

Trademarks and Patents

The company’s trademarks, certain of which are material to its business, are registered or legaily protected
in the United States, Canada and other countries throughout the world in which products of the company are sold.
Although the company owns patents and has other patent applications pending, its business is not materially
dependent upon patents or patent protection. '

Availability of Reports

The company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, all current reports on Form
8-K and amendments to such reports, if any, are available without charge, at www.alberto.com, as soon as
reasonably practicable after they are filed electronicaily with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
The company will provide copies of such reports to any person, without charge, upon written request to the
Corporate Secretary.

Discontinued Operations

Prior to November 16, 2006, the company also operated a beauty supply distribution business which
included two segments: (1) Sally Beauty Supply, a domestic and international chain of cash-and-carry stores
offering professional beauty supplies to both salon professionals and retail consumers, and (2) Beauty Systems
Group, a full-service beauty supply distributor offering professional brands directly to salons through its own
sales force and professional-only stores in exclusive geographical territories in North America and Europe. These
two segments comprised Sally Holdings, Inc. (Sally Holdings), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the company.

On June 19, 2006, the company announced a plan to split Sally Holdings from the consumer products
business, Pursuant to an Investment Agreement, on November 16, 2006:

» The company separated into two publicly-traded companies: New Alberto-Culver, which owns and
operates the consumer products business, and Sally Beauty Holdings, Inc. (New Sally), which owns
and operates Sally Hoidings’ beauty supply distribution business;

+ CDRS Acquisition LLC (Investor), a limited liability company organized by Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
Fund VII, L.P., invested $575 million in New Sally in exchange for an equity interest representing
approximately 47.55% of New Sally common stock on a fully diluted basis, and Sally Holdings
incurred approximately $1.85 bitlion of indebtedness; and

* The company’s shareholders received, for each share of common stock then owned, (i) one share of
common stock of New Alberto-Culver, (ii) one share of common stock of New Sally and (iii) a $25.00
per share special cash dividend.



To accomplish the results described above, the parties engaged in a number of transactions including:

* A holding company merger, after which the company was a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of New
Sally and each share of the company’s common stock converted into one share of New Sally common
stock.

+ New Sally, using a substantial portion of the proceeds of the investment by Investor and the debt
incurrence, paid a $25.00 per share special cash dividend to New Salty shareholders (formerly the
company’s shareholders) other than Investor. New Sally then contributed the company to New Alberto-
Culver and proceeded to spin off New Alberto-Culver by distributing one share of New Alberto-Culver
common stock for each share of New Sallv common stock.

Notwithstanding the legal form of the transactions, because of the substance of the transactions, New
Alberto-Culver was considered the divesting entity and treated as the “accounting successor” to the company,
and New Sally was considered the “accounting spinnee” for financial reporting purposes in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. (2-11, “Accounting for Reverse Spinoffs.”

The separation of the company into New Alberto-Culver and New Sally involving Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
{CD&R) is hereafter referred to as the “Separation.” For purposes of describing the events related to the
Separation, as well as other events, transactions and financial results of Alberto-Culver Company and its
subsidiaries related to periods prior to November 16, 2006, the term “the company” refers to New Alberto-
Culver’s accounting predecessor, or Old Alberto-Culver.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The failure of the company to effectively anticipate and respond to market trends and changes in consumer
preferences could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

The company’s continued success depends in large part on its ability to anticipate, gauge and react in a
timely and effective manner to changes in consumer spending patterns and preferences for beauty and other
consumer products. The company must continually work to develop, produce and market new products, maintain
and enhance the recognition of its brands, achieve a favorable mix of products, and refine its approach as to how
and where it markets and sells its products. While the company devotes considerable effort and resources to
shape, analyze and respond to consumer preferences, consumer spending patterns and preferences cannot be
predicted with certainty and can change rapidly. If the company is unable to anticipate and respond to trends in
the market for beauty and other consumer products and changing consumer demands, its business, financial
condition and results of operations could materially suffer.

Furthermore, material shifts or decreases in market demand for the company’s products, including changes
in consumer spending patterns and preferences, could result in the company carrying inventories that are too high
or cannot be sold at anticipated prices or increased product returns by its customers. Failure to maintain proper
inventory levels or increased product returns by its customers could have a material adverse effect on the
company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

The company manufactures and packages a majority of its products. The company purchases from various
suppliers the raw materials and packaging for these products. The loss of one or more suppliers or a significant
disruption or interruption in the supply chain could have a material adverse effect on the manufacturing and
packaging of the company’s products.

The company faces intense competition in its markets, and the failure to compete effectively could have a
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

The company faces intense competition from consumer product companies both in the U.S. and in its
international markets. Most of the company’s products compete with other widely advertised brands within each
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praduct category. The company also encounters competition from similar and alternative products, many of
which are produced and marketed by major multinational or national concerns, The company’s products
generally compete on the basis of:

. specific benefils to consumers;
+  marketing (including advertising, promotion, merchandising, packaging and trade customer relations);
*  product quality; and

*  price.

A newly introduced consumer product (whether improved or newly developed) usually encounters intense
competition requiring substantial expenditures for advertising and sales promotion. If a product gains consumer
acceptance, it normally requires continuing advertising and promotional support to maintain its relative market
position. Many of the company’s competitors are larger and have financial resources greater than those of the
company and may therefore be able to spend more aggressively on advertising and promotional activities and
respond more effectively to changing business and economic conditions than the company. In addition, the
company’s competitors may attempt to gain market share by offering products at prices at or below those
typically offered by the company. Competitive pricing may require the company to reduce prices and could lead
to a reduction in its sales or its profit margins, If the company is unable to compete effectively, such failure could
have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

The company depends on a limited number of customers for a large portion of its net sales, and the loss of any
of these customers or a material reduction in sales to any of these customers could have a material adverse
effect on the company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

A limited number of customers account for a large percentage of the company’s net sales. The company’s
largest customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. and its affiliated companies, accounted for approximately 21%, 20% and
19% of its net sales during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. During fiscal years 2007, 2006 and
2005, the company’s five largest customers accounted for approximately 30%, 29% and 28% of its net sales,
respectively. The company expects that a significant portion of its net sales will continue to be derived from a
small number of customers and that these percentages may increase if the growth of mass merchandisers
continues. As a resuli, changes in the strategies of the company’s largest customers, including a reduction in the
number of brands they carry or a shift of shelf space to private label products, could materially harm the
company’s net sales and profitability.

In addition, the company’s business is based primarily upon individual sales orders and the company rarely
enters into long-term contracts with its customers. Accordingly, these customers could reduce their purchasing
levels or cease buying products from the company at any time and for any reason. If the company loses a
significant customer or if sales of its products to a significant customer materially decrease, it could have a
material adverse effect on the company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

The acceleration of vesting of options to purchase shares of Alberto-Culver common stock and restricted
shares in connection with the Separation may make it more difficult for the company to retain key employees.

The company treated the separation transactions as though they constituted a change in control under
Alberto-Culver’s equity compensation plans. Accordingly, all outstanding options to purchase shares of Alberto-
Culver commen stock and all shares of restricted stock vested upon completion of the Separation. The vesting of
these options and restricted shares over a period of time was intended by Alberto-Culver to provide incentives to
employees to remain with Alberto-Culver. The loss of this incentive may make it more difficult for the company
to retain certain key employees. The loss of one or more key employees of the company for any reason could
have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.
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The failure of the company to improve its margins through efficiency initintives, as well as price increases in
raw materials, could materially affect the company’s business, financial condition and results of operations,

The company has taken a number of measures to increase the efficiency of the business as well as improve
the company’s profit margins. For example, the company has announced the closing of two manufacturing
facilities and the opening of a major manufacturing facility in Jonesboro, Arkansas. The company is also
planning to implement a major new information system in certain key locations, including the United States and
the United Kingdom. The failure of the Jonesboro facility to provide the anticipated operating efficiencies,
including delays in its construction and full operation, could have a material adverse effect on the company’s
business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, the inability to successfully integrate the new
information system in a timely manner, or the inability of the new system to work as anticipated, could have a
material adverse effect on the company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

As noted above, the company manufactures and packages a majority of its products. The principal raw
materials used by the company include essential oils, chemicals, containers and packaging components. Increases
in the costs of these or other raw materials used in the company’s business may materially and adversely affect
the company’s profit margins if it is unable to pass along any higher costs in the form of price increases or
otherwise achieve cost efficiencies in manufacturing and distribution.

Large sophisticated customers may take actions that adversely affect the company’s margins and results of
operations.

In recent years, the company has experienced a consumer trend away from traditional grocery and drug store
channels and toward mass merchandisers, which include super centers and club stores. This trend has resulted in
the increased size and influence of these mass merchandisers. As these mass merchandisers grow larger and
become more sophisticated, they may demand lower pricing, special packaging, or impose other requirements on
product suppliers. These business demands may relate to inventory practices, logistics, or other aspects of the
customer-supplier relationship. If the company does not effectively respond to the demands of these mass
merchandisers, they could decrease their purchases from the company, causing the company’s sales and
profitability to materially decline.

The failure of the company to expand in existing geographic locations or enter new geographic locations
could have a material adverse effect on the growth of the company’s business, sales and results of operations.

The company’s ability to continue to grow its sales and profits is dependent on expanding in the locations in
which it already does business and entering into new geographic locations. The failure to enter into or expand its
business in such locations could materially affect the growth of the company’s business, sales and results of
operations.

Any future acquisitions and strategic alliances may expose the company to additional risks.

The company frequently reviews acquisition prospects and other strategic alliances that would complement
its current product offerings, increase the size and geographic scope of its operations or otherwise offer growth
and operating efficiency opportunities. The financing for any of these acquisitions could dilute the interests of the
company stockholders, result in an increase in its indebtedness or both. Acquisitions and other strategic alliances
may entail numerous risks, including:

= difficulties in assimilating acquired operations or products, including the loss of key employees from
acquired businesses;

«  diversion of management’s attention from the company’s core business;

«  compliance with foreign regulatory requirements;
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»  enforcement of new inteliectual property rights;

«  adverse effects on existing business relationships with suppliers and customers;

«  operating inefficiencies and negative impact on profitability;

«  entering markels or product categories in which the company has limited or no prior experience;

= general economic and political conditions, including legal and other barriers to cross-border investment
in general, or by United States companies in particular; and

«  undisclosed liabilities that may become the company's responsibility.

The company’s failure to successfully complete the integration of any acquired business or strategic alliance
could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition,
there can be no assurance that the company will be able to identify suitable candidates or consummate
acquisitions or strategic alliances on favorable terms, which could materially affect the growth of the company’s
business, financial condition and results of operations.

If the company is unable to protect its intellectual property rights, specifically its trademarks, its ability to
compete could be negatively impacted.

The market for the company’s products depends to a significant extent upon the value associated with its
trademarks and brand names, including “Alberto VOS3,” “St. Ives,” “TRESemmé” and *“Nexxus.” The company
owns the trademarks and brand name rights used in connection with marketing and distribution of its major
products both in the United States and in other countries. Although most of the company’s material intellectual
property is registered in the United States and in certain foreign countries in which it operates, it may not be
successful in asserting trademark or brand name protection, In addition, the laws of certain foreign countries may
not protect the company’s intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States. The
costs required to protect the company’s trademarks and brand names is expected to continue to be substantial.
The loss or dilution of any of its significant trademarks in any jurisdiction where the company conducts a
material portion of its business could have a material adverse effect on the company’s business, financial
condition and results of operations.

The company’s business is exposed to domestic and foreign currency fluctuations.

The company’s international sales are generally deneminated in foreign currencies, and this revenue could
be materially affected by currency fluctuations. Approximately 46.4% of its net sales were from international
operations in fiscal year 2007. Its primary exposures are to fluctuations in exchange rates for the United States
dollar versus the Swedish krona, the British pound sterling, the Canadian dollar, the Euro, the Australian dollar,
the Mexican peso and the Argentine peso. Changes in currency exchange rates may also affect the relative prices
at which the company and its foreign competitors sell products in the same market. Although the company
occasionally hedges some exposures to changes in foreign currency exchange rates arising in the ordinary course
of business, it cannot ensure that foreign currency fluctuations will not have a material adverse effect on its
business, financial condition and results of operations.

The company’s ability to conduct business in or import products from international markets may be affected
by legal, regulatory, political and economic risks.

Approximately 46.4% of the company’s net sales were from international operations in fiscal year 2007.
The company's ability 1o capitalize on growth in new international markets and to grow or maintain the current
level of operations in its existing international markets is subject to risks associated with international operations.
These include:

+  unexpected changes in regulatory requirements; and
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. new tariffs or other barriers to some international markets,

The company is also subject to political and econemic risks in connection with its international operations,
including:

+  political instability;
*  changes in diplomatic and trade relationships; and

*  economic fluctuations in specific markets.

The company cannot predict whether quotas, duties, taxes or other similar restrictions will be imposed by
the United States, the European Unicn or other countries upon the import or export of its products in the future,
or what effect any of these actions would have on its business, financial condition and results of operations.
Changes in regulatory or geopolitical policies and other factors could have a material adverse effect on the
company's business in the future or may require it to modify its current business practices, which could be very
costly,

Product liability claims could adversely affect the company’s business, financial condition and resulis of
operations.

The company may be required to pay for losses or injuries purportedly caused by its products. Claims could
be based on allegations that, among other things, the company’s products contain contaminants, provide
inadequate instructions regarding their use, or provide inadequate warnings concerning interactions with other
substances. Product liability claims could result in negative publicity that could materially harm the company’s
sales and operating results. In addition, if any of the company’s products is found to be defective, the company
could be required to recall it, which could result in adverse publicity and significant expenses. Although the
company maintains product liability insurance coverage, potential product liability claims may exceed the
amount of insurance coverage or potential product liability claims may be excluded under the terms of the policy.

Environmental matters create potential liability risks.

The company must comply with various environmental laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which it
operates, including those relating to air emissions, water discharges, the handling and disposal of liquid and solid
hazardous wastes and the remediation of contamination asscciated with the use and disposal of hazardous
substances. The company handles and transports hazardous substances at its plant sites. A release of such
chemicals due to accident or an intentional act could result in substantial liability to governmental authorities
and/or to third parties. The company has incurred, and will continue to incur, capital and operating expenditures
and other costs in complying with environmental laws and regulations and in providing physical security for its
worldwide operations,

If the distribution of New Alberto-Culver shares as part of the Separation does not constitute a tax-free
distribution under Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code, then New Alberto-Culver or New Sally
(pursuant fo a tax allocation agreement entered into in connection with the Separation) and Alberto-Culver
stockholders may be responsible for payment of significant U.S, federal income taxes,

The completion of the New Alberto-Culver share distribution was conditioned upon the receipt of (i) a
private letter ruling from the Internal Revenue Service and (ii) an opinion of Sidley Austin LLP, counsel to
Alberto-Culver, in each case, to the effect that the contribution of the company to New Alberto-Culver and the
New Alberto-Culver share distribution will qualify as a reorganization under Section 368(a)(1)(D} of the Internal
Revenue Code and a distribution eligible for nonrecognition under Sections 355(a) and 361(c) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The private letter ruling and the opinion of counsel was based, in part, on assumptions and
representations as to factual matters made by, among others, Alberto-Culver, New Sally and representatives of
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the Lavin family stockholders (Ms. Carol L. Bernick, Chairman of the company’s Board of Directors,

Mr, Leonard H. Lavin, a director of the company, and a partnership and trusts established for the benefit of
specified members of the Lavin family), as requested by the Internal Revenue Service or counsel, which, if
incorrect, could jeopardize the conclusions reached by the Internal Revenue Service and counsel. The private
letter ruling also did not address certain material legal issues that could affect its conclusions, and reserved the
right of the Internal Revenue Service to raise such issues upon a subsequent audit. Opinions of counsel neither
bind the Internal Revenue Service or any court, nor preclude the Internal Revenue Service from adopting a
contrary position.

If the New Alberto-Culver share distribution were not to qualify as a tax-free distribution under Section 355
of the Internal Revenue Code, New Sally, as the successor to Alberto-Culver under the Internal Revenue Code,
would recognize a taxable gain equal to the excess of the fair market value of the New Alberto-Culver common
stock distributed to the New Sally stockholders over New Sally’s tax basis in the New Alberto-Culver common
stock. In addition, each New Sally stockholder who received New Alberto-Culver common stock in the New
Alberto-Culver share distribution would generally be treated as receiving a taxable distribution to the extent of
earnings and profits of New Sally in an amount equal to the fair market value of the New Alberto-Culver
common stock received.

In the event that New Sally recognizes a taxable gain in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share
distribution because the New Alberto-Culver share distribution does not qualify as a tax-free distribution under
Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code, the taxable gain recognized by New Sally would result in significant
U.S. federal income tax liabilities to New Sally. Under the Internal Revenue Code, New Sally would be primarily
liable for these taxes and New Alberto-Culver would be secondarily liable, Under the terms of a tax allocation
agreement between New Sally, Sally Holdings, New Alberto-Culver and Alberto-Culver, New Alberto-Culver
will generally be required to indemnify New Sally against any such tax liabilities unless such failure results
solely from an act of New Sally or its affiliates (including Investor), subject to specified exceptions, after the
New Alberto-Culver share distribution.

The distribution of New Alberto-Culver shares may be taxable to New Sally and New Alberto-Culver if there is
an acquisition of 50% or more of New Alberto-Culver’s or New Sally’s outstanding common stock.

Even if the New Alberto-Culver share distribution otherwise qualifies as a tax-free distribution under
Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code, the distribution of New Alberto-Culver commen stock to New Sally
stockholders in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share distribution would result in significant U.S.
federal income tax liabilities to New Sally, as the successor to Alberto-Culver under the Internal Revenue Code
(but not Alberto-Culver stockholders), if there is an acquisition of stock of New Alberto-Culver or New Sally as
part of a plan or series of related transactions that includes the New Alberto-Culver share distribution and that
results in an acquisition of 509% or more of New Alberto-Culver or New Sally outstanding common stock.

For purposes of determining whether the distribution of New Alberto-Culver commeon stock to New Sally
stockholders in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share distribution is disqualified as tax-free to New
Sally under the rules described in the preceding paragraph, any acquisitions of the stock of New Alberto-Culver
or New Sally within two years before or after the New Alberto-Culver share distribution are presumed to be part
of a plan, although the parties may be able to rebut that presumption. For purposes of this test, the investment by
Investor will be treated as part of such a plan or series of transactions. Under the terms of the investment
agreement, Investor acquired approximately 47.55% of New Sally common stock on a fully diluted basis and
48.0% on a basic shares outstanding method (which is the percentage likely to be used for purposes of this test).
Thus, a relatively minor additional change in the ownership of the New Sally common stock could trigger a
significant tax liability for New Sally under Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code (for which New Alberto-
Culver may be required to indemnify New Sally under a tax allocation agreement entered into in connection with
the Separation).
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The process for determining whether a prohibited change in contro! has occurred under the rules is complex,
inherently factual and subject to interpretation of the facts and circumstances of a particular case. If New
Alberto-Culver or New Sally does not carefully monitor its compliance with these rules, it might inadvertently
cause or permit a prohibited change in the ownership of New Sally or of New Alberto-Culver to occur, thereby
triggering New Alberto-Culver's or New Sally’s respective obligations to indemnify the other pursuant to a tax
allocation agreement, which would have a material adverse effect on New Alberto-Culver. New Sally will be
primarily liable for these taxes, and there can be no assurance that New Alberto-Culver would be able to fulfill its
obligations under the tax allocation agreement if New Alberto-Culver was determined to be responsible for these
taxes thereunder. In addition, these mutual indemnity obligations could discourage or prevent a third party from
making a proposal to acquire either party.

In the event that New Sally recognizes a taxable gain in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share
distribution because of an acquisition of 50% or more of New Alberto-Culver or New Sally outstanding common
stock as part of a plan or series of related transactions that includes the New Alberto-Culver share distribution,
the taxable gain recognized by New Sally would result in significant U.S. federal income tax liabilities to New
Sally. Under the Internal Revenue Code, New Sally would be primarily liable for these taxes and New Alberto-
Culver would be secondarily liable pursuant to a tax allocation agreement.

Actions taken by the Lavin family stockholders or by Investor could adversely affect the tax-free nature of the
New Alberto-Culver share distribution.

Sales and/or acquisitions by the Lavin family stockholders of New Sally common stock or New Alberto-
Culver common stock after completion of the Separation (or stock of Alberto-Culver before the Separation) may
adversely affect the tax-free nature of the New Alberto-Culver share distribution. First, with certain exceptions,
sales by the Lavin family stockholders of New Sally common stock or New Alberto-Culver common stock at any
time after completion of the New Alberto-Culver share distribution might be considered evidence that the New
Alberto-Culver share distribution was used principally as a device for the distribution of earnings and profits,
particularly if the selling stockholder were found to have an intent to effect such sale at the time of the New
Alberto-Culver share distribution. If the Internal Revenue Service successfully asserted that the New Alberto-
Culver share distribution was used principally as such a device, the New Alberto-Culver share distribution would
not qualify as a tax-free distribution, and thus would be taxable to both New Sally and the New Sally
stockholders (as a result of which New Alberto-Culver would be required to indemnify New Sally to the extent
required under the tax allocation agreement entered into in connection with the Separation). Second, with certain
exceptions, if any of the Lavin family stockholders were to sell an amount of New Sally common stock that it
received in the holding company merger (or to acquire additional shares of New Sally common stock) within the
two year period following completion of the New Alberto-Culver share distribution, and that amount of stock, if
added to the New Sally common stock acquired by Investor (which comprised approximately 48.0% of the New
Sally common stock on a basic shares outstanding method), were to equal or exceed 50% of the outstanding
common stock of New Sally, as determined under the Internal Revenue Code and applicable Treasury
regulations, a deemed acquisition of control of New Sally in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share
distribution would be presumed. If this presumption were not successfully rebutted, New Sally would be subject
to significant U.S. federal income tax liabilities and New Alberto-Culver would be required to indemnify New
Sally to the extent required under the tax allocation agreement entered into in connection with the Separation,
which would have a material adverse effect on New Alberto-Culver. Similar principles would apply to sales or
acquisitions of Alberto-Culver stock by the Lavin family before the Separation.

Similarly, acquisitions by the Investor or its affiliates of New Sally common stock after completion of the

Separation may cause a deemed acquisition of control of New Sally in connection with the New Alberto-Culver
share distribution.
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As a result of the special cash dividend and New Alberto-Culver share distribution, stockhelders of Alberto-
Culver may have a tax basis in their shares of New Alberto-Culver common stock and New Sally common
stock that is significantly higher than the fair market value of each such share.

Under the rules for taxing dividends under the Internal Revenue Code, the special cash dividend will be
taxable to holders of New Sally common stock first as a dividend to the extent paid out of New Sally’s current
and accumulated earnings and profits; thereafter as a tax-free return of capital that reduces a stockholder’s tax
basis in its New Sally common stock to the extent of such basis; and thereafter as capital gain from the sale or
exchange of the New Sally common stock. Any tax basis remaining after application of these rules will be
allocated between the New Sally common stock and New Alberto-Culver common stock received in the New
Alberto-Culver share distribution in proportion to the fair market value of each.

The special cash dividend reduced the value of a stockholder’s shares of New Sally common stock.
However, because New Sally is expected to have significant earnings and profits at the time of the special cash
dividend, a substantial portion of the special cash dividend will be taxable as a dividend and to that extent have
no effect on a stockholder’s tax basis in its New Sally common stock. Thus, a stockholder can expect that the
decline in the value of its New Sally common stock (after giving effect to the distributions) will be greater than
the amount of reduction of its tax basis, because stock basis will only be reduced by a portion, but not the entire
amount, of the dividend. As a result, stockholders of Alberto-Culver who participated in the transaction may have
a tax basis in their shares of New Alberto-Culver common stock and New Sally common stock that is
significantly higher than the fair market value of each such stock. In particular, persons who had a tax basis in
their Alberto-Culver common stock approximately equal to its trading price immediately prior to the Separation
can expect this result.

Stockholders who have a tax basis in their shares of New Alberto-Culver common stock and New Sally
common stock that is higher than the fair market value of such stock may face adverse tax consequences.
Generally, a sale of such stock will generate a capital loss. Under the Internal Revenue Code, capital losses are
generally only allowable to the extent of capital gains (or, in the case of an individual, the lower of $3,000
{$1,500 in the case of a married individual filing a separate return) or the excess of such losses over such gains).
In particular, a stockholder who acquired Alberto-Culver common stock at a price near its trading price
immediately prior to the transaction would recognize taxable income (through the taxation of the dividend)
without having recognized any economic income and might not be able to offset the taxable income because of
the special rules governing losses.

In addition, a substantial amount of the special cash dividend is expected to constitute an “extraordinary
dividend” under the Internal Revenue Code. Under special tax rules relating to extraordinary dividends, any loss
on the sale or exchange of New Sally common stock (and possibly New Alberto-Culver common stock) held by
individuals will, to the extent of the amount treated as an extraordinary dividend, be long-term capital loss {even
if it would otherwise be considered short-term under the general rules), and corporate stockholders that have not
held their Alberto-Culver common stock for two years prior to the announcement of the special cash dividend
may be required to reduce their basis in the shares by the untaxed portion of the special cash dividend.

The uncertain reporting of the special cash dividend may result in stockholders overpaying income taxes and
having to file amended tax returns.

As noted above, the portion of the special cash dividend that will be taxable as a dividend for U.S, federal
income tax purposes is dependent on the earnings and profits of New Sally through the close of its taxable year
ending September 30, 2007, which is when the special cash dividend was paid. Thus, the amount of the special
cash dividend constituting a dividend for such purposes will not be known until after the close of such tax year.
Nonetheless, stockholders will be required to reflect the tax consequences of the special cash dividend in their tax
returns for their own taxable year that includes the date they actually receive the special cash dividend. For
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example, since the special cash dividend was received by an individual in calendar year 2006, the individual will
be required to report the dividend in the individual’s tax return for 2006, generally due on April 16, 2007
(assuming no extension).

New Sally will be required to send information returns to stockholders reporting the special cash dividend
generally by January 31 of the year following payment. Copies of these information returns are also required to
be filed with the Internal Revenue Service. At the time New Sally is required to file these information returns,
New Sally’s earnings and profits for the relevant period will not be known and, consequently, the amount of the
special cash dividend constituting a dividend for U.S. federal income tax purposes will not be known. Treasury
Regulations require, in these circumstances, that the entire amount of the special cash dividend be reported by
New Sally as a taxable dividend. Because it is expected that the special cash dividend will in fact exceed the
earnings and profits of New Sally, the reporting required by the Treasury Regulations will result in an
overstatement of the amount of the special cash dividend constituting a taxable dividend.

The Internal Revenue Service has not provided clear guidance on how stockholders should file their tax
returns in these circumstances. Stockholders who file their returns based on the information returns supplied by
New Sally will overstate the amount of the taxable dividend, which may result in them paying significantly
higher taxes than if the final actual amount of the taxable dividend were reflected on their tax returns.
Stockholders who file their returns based on an estimate of the amount of the special cash dividend constituting a
taxable dividend may face increased audit risk due to the discrepancy between the amount reported to them by
New Sally and the amount reflected on their tax returns, and may be liable for interest and penalties if their
estimate of tax resulting from the dividend understates the amount of tax ultimately determined to be due.

The portion of the special cash dividend that does not constitute a dividend for tax purposes also affects a
stockholder’s tax basis in its New Sally common stock (which basis will be allocated among its New Sally
common stock and the New Alberto-Culver common stock received in the New Alberto-Culver share
distribution). As a result, unti! the exact amount of the special cash dividend constituting a taxable dividend is
determined, a stockholder will not know with certainty its tax basis in its New Sally common stock and New
Alberto-Culver common stock. Thus, stockholders who sell their New Sally common stock or New Alberto-
Culver common stock prior to this determination will face the same uncertainty with respect to the gain or loss
on the sale as they do with respect to the amount constituting a taxable dividend.

New Alberto-Culver expects that New Sally will provide stockholders with a determination of the portion of
the special cash dividend constituting a taxable dividend as soon as practicable after its earnings and profits for
the taxable year ending September 30, 2007, which is when the special cash dividend was paid, are determined.
However, it is currently expected that this determination may not be made until calendar year 2008, after New
Sally’s federal income tax return for its fiscal year ended September 30, 2007 is completed. Thus, since the
special cash dividend was paid during calendar year 2006, a calendar year stockholder may need to file an
amended tax return for 2006 to reflect the corrected amount of the taxable dividend, and possibly for 2007 (if, for
example, such stockholder sold New Sally common stock or New Alberto-Culver common stock in 2007), after
New Sally has provided stockholders with an amended information return in calendar year 2008 for the 2006
special cash dividend. Stockholders who report the full amount of the special cash dividend as a dividend must
reduce their tax basis by the amount ultimately determined not to constitute a dividend whether or not they
amend their originally filed return.

Under U.S. federal bankruptcy laws or comparable provisions of state fraudulent transfer laws, stockholders
could be required to return all or a portion of the cash and shares received in the distributions.

If New Sally was insolvent or rendered insolvent as a result of the New Alberto-Culver share distribution or
the special cash dividend, or if Sally Holdings was insolvent or rendered insolvent either as a result of the
incurrence of the indebtedness or the ultimate dividend/transfer of the proceeds of such indebtedness to New
Sally, there is a risk that a creditor {or a creditor representative) of New Sally could bring fraudulent transfer
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claims to recover all or a portion of the special cash dividend and the New Alberto-Culver common stock
received in the New Alberto-Culver share distribution and that the persons receiving such distributions would be
required to return all or a portion of such distributions if such claims were successful. New Sally received
opinions of a valuation firm with respect to its and its subsidiaries’ solvency at the time it declared the
distributions and at the time the distributions were made,

The company may not realize the anticipated benefits from the Separation.

The success of the Separation will depend, in part, on the ability of the company to realize the anticipated
benefits of the Separation. These anticipated benefits include enhanced opportunities to increase brand and
product recognition as a result of increased ability of the company to engage in more aggressive marketing and
advertising campaigns as a result of eliminating the difficulties arising from operating two businesses which
compete with the customers and suppliers of the other business. In addition, the anticipated benefits include the
potential for increased operating earnings of the consumer products business expected to result from allowing
each company to focus its attention and resources on its business and customers. The company cannot ensure that
these benefits will occur. During the past five fiscal years, the company experienced significant net sales and
earnings growth. There can be no assurance that it will be able to achieve comparable growth in the future.

The company is a holding company with ne operations of its own and depends on its subsidiaries for cash.

The company is a holding company and, following the Separation, does not have any assets or operations
other than ownership of its subsidiaries. The company’s operations are conducted through its subsidiaries and its
ability to generate cash to pay dividends is highly dependent on the earnings of, and receipt of funds from, its
subsidiaries through dividends or intercompany loans. However, none of the company’s subsidiaries are
obligated to make funds available to the company for payment of dividends.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The company’s properties, plants and equipment are maintained in good condition and are suitable and
adequate to support the business. The principal properties and their general characteristics are described below:

Location Type of Facility

Company-QOwned Properties:

Melrose Park, lllinois . ................ Corporate Office, Manufacturing,
Warehouse

Basingstoke, Hampshire, England ... . ... Office

Buenos Aires, Argentina .............. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Dallas, Texas ..............cco....u. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Falun, Sweden . ..................... Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Jonesboro, Arkansas (3) ............... Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Minooka, Illincis .................... Warehouse

Naguabo, Puerto Rico ................ Manufacturing, Warchouse

Naucalpan de Juarez, Mexico .......... Office, Manufacturing, Warchouse

Radzymin, Poland . .................. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Swansea, Wales, England ............. Office, Manufacturing, Warchouse

Toronto, Ontario, Canada ............. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Leased Properties:

(1
2
3

Atlanta, Georgia ..................... Warehouse

Auckland, New Zealand .. ............. Office, Warehouse

Carlisle, Pennsylvania ................ Warehouse

Chatsworth, California ... ............. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse
Goleta, California .. .................. Office, Warehouse

Ontario, California ................... Warchouse

Stockholm, Sweden .................. Office, Manufacturing, Warehouse

Consumer Packaged Goods
Cederroth International

Business Segment

(1)
(1
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While the title to the property is held by the City of Jonesboro, the company may take title to the property at

any time at nominal cost.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

ITEM 4.

The company is the subject of various pending or threatened legal actions in the ordinary course of its
business. There are no legal proceedings pending as of September 30, 2007 that the company believes could have
a material adverse effect on its business.

SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders, through the solicitation of proxies or
otherwise, during the fourth quarter of the year ended September 30, 2607.
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PART I1

ITEM 5, MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The high and low sales prices of the company’s common stock on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE)
and cash dividends per share in each quarter of fiscal years 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

. Cash
Market Price Range * Dividends

2007 2006 Per Share
High Low High Low 2007+ 2006

Common Stock (NYSE Symbol ACV):

FArst QUAMET ...\ eeeeesas st ee e aenns s $52.59 19.75 46.69 41.89 $25.000 .115
Second QUATTEr ... ... ...\ .ceentii i $23.72 2147 5062 4251 055 .115
Third QUATTET . . ...\ eee et $2607 2260 49.50 4400 055 .130
Fourth QUAMET .. ...\ttt e $2623 2092 5144 4635 055 .130

$25.165 490

*  All of fiscal year 2006 and part of the first quarter of fiscal year 2007 presented above were prior to the
Separation and therefore the stock price reflected the value of the company prior to the Separation. As a
result, the significant variance in the market price range for the first quarter of fiscal year 2007 is a direct
resuit of the Separation. The high market price following the Separation in the first quarter of fiscal year
2007 was $22.25.

** Includes the special cash dividend paid in connection with the Separation in the first quarter of fiscal year
2007,

Stockholders of record, which excludes a large number of stockholders with shares held in “street name,”
totaled 1,192 as of October 31, 2007.

In connection with the Separation, the company’s shareholders received a $25.00 per share special cash
dividend for each share of common stock owned as of November 16, 2006. In addition to the special cash
dividend, cash dividends on common stock were $16.0 million in fiscal year 2007. Cash dividends on common
stock in fiscal years 2006 and 2005 were $45.4 million and $40.8 million, respectively.

On November 12, 2006, the board of directors authorized the company to purchase up to 5 million shares of
common stock. This new authorization replaced the previous authorization to purchase Old Alberto-Culver
common stock. No shares have been purchased under the authorization as of September 30, 2007.

The following table summarizes information with respect to purchases made by or on behalf of the company
of shares of its common stock during the quarter ended September 30, 2007.

() (d)
(a) (b} Total Number of  Maximum Number
Total Average  Shares Purchased of Shares That May
Number Price as Part of Publicly  Yet Be Purchased
of Shares  Paid per Announced Plans  Under the Plans or

Period Purchased  Share or Programs Programs
July 1= July 31,2007 ... ... ... . — — — 5,000,000
August 1 — August 31,2007 ... ... L. —_— -— — 5,000,000
September 1 — September 30,2007 ............... — — — 5,000,000

Additional information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the section entitled
“Equity Compensation Plan Information™ in the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of
stockholders on January 24, 2003.
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The following graph compares the cumulative total shareholder return on the company’s Common Stock,
the Standard & Poor’s MidCap 400 Index, and a selected peer group of companies. Due to the Separation
occurring on November 16, 2006, the graph shows total shareholder return beginning on the first trading day for
New Alberto-Culver after the Separation (November 17, 2006) and going through September 30, 2007. The
selected peer group consists of Avoen Products, Inc.; Bare Escentuals, Inc.; Chattem, Inc.; Church & Dwight, Inc.;
The Clorox Company; Elizabeth Arden, Inc.; Energizer Holdings, Inc.; The Estee Lauder Companies;
McCormick & Company, Incorporated; Nu Skin Enterprises; Physician’s Formula Holdings; Prestige Brands
Holdings; Revlon, Inc.; and Spectrum Brands, Inc.

For the purpose of calculating the peer group average, the cumulative total shareholder returns of each
company have been weighted according to its stock market capitalization at the beginning of the performance
period.

$130

—0— Alberto-Culver
$120 +— =7 S&P MidCap 400 Index

=&~ Peer Group
$110 —A
$100 A

$90 ; T T 7
11/17/2006 12/31/2006 373172007 6/30/2007 9/30/2007

11172006  12/3172006  3/31/2007  6/30/2007  9/30/2007

Cumulative Returns

Alberto-Culver ... .. 0. 100.00 100.09 107.03  111.21 116.50
S&PMidCap400Index ........... . ... . i 100.00 99.94 10574  111.91 11094
Peer Group ..., 100.00 99.69 108.78 10896 107.58
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected historical consolidated financial information for Alberto-Culver
Company. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” effective with the closing of the Separation
on November 16, 2006, the results of operations and cash flows related to Sally Holdings’ beauty supply
distribution business are reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented. In addition, the assets
and liabilities of Sally Holdings have been segregated from the assets and liabilities related to the company’s
continuing operations and presented separately on the company’s comparative balance sheets as of
September 30, 2006 and prior. Unless otherwise noted, all information in the table below reflects only continuing
operations.

Year ended September 30,
(In thousands, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Operating Results:
Netsales ............ . i, $1,541,581 1,398,901 1,276,924 1,160,329 1,067,408
Grossprofit ... .. ... .. ... . i 802,457 736,341 659,848 619,777 570,563
Earnings from continuing operations before
provision (benefit) for income taxes ......... 112,962(1) 109,075 97.035(2) 6,763(3) 48,698
Provision (benefit) for income taxes . .......... 31,735 29,560 27,196 {4,605) 15,498
Earnings from continuing operations .......... 81,227(1) 79,515 69,83%(2) 11,428(3) 33,200
Earnings per share from continuing
operations (4):
Basic ...... ... e B5(1) .86 76(2) A13(3) .38
Diluted . .........cov e B3() .85 T5(2) A2(3) .37
Weighted Average Shares Qutstanding (4):
Basic ....... .. .. 95,896 92,426 91,451 90,026 87.527
Diluted ............ ... . 98,358 93,485 92,838 91,832 89,957
Shares Outstanding at Year End (4):
Common Stock . ......... ... ... ...... 98,057 93,239 91,991 90,764 88,460
Financial Condition:
Total assets, including discontinued
operations (5) .. ........ . ... oo, $1,487,560 2,577,706 2,298,574 2,058,780 1,945,609
Current ratio . ... v e 20601  238t0l 206wl 1.78t0l 23010l
Working capital ......... ... ... ... ... ... $ 441488 382,697 282,730 219,778 329,948
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
INMVESHMENTS oo v it e e it et i nans 348,662 198,379 129,879 133,886 251,726
Property, plant and equipment, net ............ 224494 211,291 186,046 169,974 172,032
Long-term debt, including current portion ... ... 122,713 122,286 123,980 121,791 320,882
Stockholders’ equity . ............ .. ... ..., 973,364 1,729,781 1,531,622 1,313,706 1,062,129
Cashdividends ........................... 16,049 45,379 40,780 33,490 23,746
Cash dividends pershare (4) ................. 25.165(6) 490 445 370 270

(1)} Fiscal year 2007 includes restructuring and other expenses which reduced earnings from continuing
operations before provision for income taxes by $34.6 million, earnings from continuing operations by
$22.9 million, basic earnings per share from continuing operations by 24 cents and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations by 23 cents.

(2) Fiscal year 2005 includes the non-cash charge related to the conversion to one class of common stock which
reduced earnings from continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $10.5 million, earnings
from continuing operations by $6.8 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations by eight cents.
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&)

(4)

(%)

(6)

Fiscal year 2004 includes the following non-core items, which reduced earnings from continuing operations
before provision for income taxes by $61.0 million, earnings from continuing operations by $36.1 million
and basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations by 40 cents:

Non-cash charge related to the conversion 10 one class of common stock which reduced earnings before
provision for income taxes by $58.5 million, earnings from continuing operations by $38.0 million and
basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations by 42 cents,

Gain from the sale of the company's Indola European professional business which increased earnings
from continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $10.1 million, earnings from
continuing operations by $5.7 mitlion and basic and diluted earnings per share from continving
operations by six cents.

Charge related to the early redemption of the company’s $200 million of 8.25% senior notes which
reduced earnings from continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $12.6 million,
earnings from continuing operations by $8.2 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations by nine cents.

Tax benefit from the liquidation of certain Indola foreign legal entities which increased earnings from
continuing operations by $4.4 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations by five cents.

Basic and diluted earnings per share, shares outstanding and cash dividends per share have been restated to
reflect the 3-for-2 stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend on outstanding shares in February, 2004.

Total assets includes assets of discontinued operations of $1.33 billion, $1.19 billion, $1.07 billion and $905
million at September 30, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Fiscal year 2007 includes a $25.00 per share special cash dividend for each share of common stock owned
as of November 16, 2006 in connection with the Separation.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Description of Business

Alberto-Culver Company and its subsidiaries (the company or New Alberto-Culver} operate two businesses:
Consumer Packaged Goods and Cederroth International. The Consumer Packaged Goods business (formerly
known as Alberto-Culver Consumer Products Worldwide) develops, manufactures, distributes and markets
branded beauty care products as well as branded food and household products in the United States and more than
100 other countries. Cederroth International manufactures, markets and distributes beauty and health care
preducts throughout Scandinavia and in other parts of Europe. Prior to the Separation, these two businesses were
aggregated into the Global Consumer Products segment for reporting purposes.

Overview
Discontinued Operations

Prior to November 16, 2006, the company also operated a beauty supply distribution business which
included two segments: (1) Sally Beauty Supply, a domestic and international chain of cash-and-carry stores
offering professional beauty supplies to both salon professionals and retail consumers, and (2) Beauty Systems
Group, a full-service beauty supply distributor offering professional brands directly to salons through its own
sales force and professional-only stores in exclusive geographical territories in North America and Europe. These
two segments comprised Sally Holdings, Inc. (Sally Holdings), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the company.

On June 19, 2006, the company announced a plan to split Sally Holdings from the consumer products
business. Pursuant to an [nvestment Agreement, on November 16, 2006:

*  The company separated into two publicly-traded companies: New Alberto-Culver, which owns and
operates the consumer products business, and Sally Beauty Holdings, Inc. (New Sally), which owns
and operates Sally Holdings’ beauty supply distribution business;

*  CDRS Acquisition LLC (Investor), a limited liability company organized by Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
Fund VII, L.P., invested $575 million in New Sally in exchange for an equity interest representing
approximately 47.55% of New Sally common stock on a fully diluted basis, and Sally Holdings
incurred approximately $1.85 billion of indebtedness; and

«  The company’s shareholders received, for each share of common stock then owned, (i} one share of
common stock of New Alberto-Culver, (i1) one share of common stock of New Sally and (iii) a $25.00
per share special cash dividend.

To accomplish the results described above, the parties engaged in a number of transactions including:

* A holding company merger, after which the company was a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of New
Sally and each share of the company’s common stock converted into one share of New Sally common
stock.

»  New Sally, using a substantial portion of the proceeds of the investment by Investor and the debt
incurrence, paid a $25.00 per share special cash dividend to New Sally shareholders (formerly the
company's shareholders) other than Investor. New Sally then contributed the company to New Alberto-
Culver and proceeded to spin off New Alberto-Culver by distributing one share of New Alberto-Culver
common stock for each share of New Sally common stock.

Notwithstanding the legal form of the transactions, because of the substance of the transactions, New
Alberto-Culver was considered the divesting entity and treated as the “accounting successor’” to the company,
and New Sally was considered the “accounting spinnee” for financial reporting purposes in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-11, “Accounting for Reverse Spinoffs.”
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The separation of the company into New Alberto-Culver and New Sally involving Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
{CD&R) is hereafter referred to as the “Separation.” For purposes of describing the events related to the
Separation, as well as other events, transactions and financial results of Alberto-Culver Company and its
subsidiaries related to periods prior to November 16, 2006, the term “the company” refers to New Alberto-
Culver’s accounting predecessor, or Old Alberto-Culver.

In accordance with the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets,” effective with the closing of the Separation on November 16, 2006, the results of operations and cash
flows related to Sally Holdings’ beauty supply distribution business are reported as discontinued operations for
all periods presented. In addition, the assets and liabilities of Sally Holdings have been segregated from the assets
and liabilities related to the company’s continuing operations and presented separately on the company’s
comparative balance sheet as of September 30, 2006. Unless otherwise noted, all financial information in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements and related notes, as well as all discussion in Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A), reflects only continuing
operations.

Prior to the Separation, on January 10, 2006, the company entered into an agreement with Regis Corporation
(Regis) to merge Sally Holdings with Regis in a tax-free transaction. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the
merger agreement, Sally Holdings was to be spun off to the company’s stockholders by way of a tax-free
distribution and, immediately thereafter, combined with Regis in a tax-free stock-for-stock merger.

On April 5, 2006, the company provided notice to Regis that its board of directors had withdrawn its
recommendation for shareholders to approve the transaction. Following the company’s notice to Regis, also on
April 5, 2006, Regis provided notice to the company that it was terminating the merger agreement effective
immediately. In connection with the termination of the merger agreement, the company paid Regis a $50.0
million termination fee on April 10, 2006.

In connection with the Separation and the Regis transaction, the company incurred transaction expenses,
primarily the termination fee paid to Regis and legal and investment banking fees, from the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2005 through the closing of the Separation in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007. These costs were
expensed in the periods incurred and are included in discontinued operations. The total amount of transaction
expenses, including the termination fee, was $78.9 million ($57.0 million after taxes). All expenses incurred
related to the Regis transaction, including the termination fee, are expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes, while most expenses related to the Separation are not expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes.

In accordance with the Investment Agreement, upon the closing of the Separation, New Sally paid (i) all of
Investor’s transaction expenses and a transaction fee in the amount of $30 million to CD&R, (ii} $20 million to
the company covering certain of the combined transaction expenses of Sally Holdings and the company and
(iii) certain other expenses of the company. The transaction expenses that New Sally paid on behalf of Investor
and the transaction fee paid to CD&R, along with other costs incurred by New Sally directly related to its
issuance of new equity and debt in connection with the Separation, were capitalized as equity and debt issuance
costs on New Sally’s balance sheet. The transaction expenses of the company, including Sally Holdings’ portion,
were expensed by the company as incurred through the date of completion of the Separation and are included in
discontinued operations.

The company has treated the Separation as though it constituted a change in control for purposes of the
company’s stock option and restricted stock plans. As a result, in accordance with the terms of these plans, all
outstanding stock options and restricted shares of the company became fully vested upon completion of the
transaction on November 16, 2006. Included in discontinued operations in fiscal year 2007 is a $5.3 million
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charge which reflects the amount of future compensation expense that would have been recognized in subsequent
periods as the stock options and restricted shares for Sally Holdings employees vested over the original vesting
periods.

In connection with the Separation, Michael H. Renzulli, the former Chairman of Sally Holdings, terminated
his employment with the company and received certain contractual benefits totaling $4.0 million, which is
included in discontinued operations in fiscal year 2007.

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

To supplement the company’s financial results presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), the company discloses “organic sales growth™ which measures the growth in net
sales excluding the effects of foreign exchange rates, acquisitions and divestitures. This measure is a “non-GAAP
financial measure” as defined by Regulation G of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). This
non-GAAP financial measure is not intended to be, and should not be, considered separately from or as an
alternative to the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure of “net sales growth.” This specific
non-GAAP financial measure is presented in MD&A with the intent of providing greater transparency 1o
supplemental financial information used by management and the company’s board of directors in their financial
and operational decision-making. This non-GAAP financial measure is among the primary indicators that
management and the board of directors use as a basis for budgeting, making operating and strategic decisions and
evaluating performance of the company and management as it provides meaningful supplemental information
regarding the normal ongoing operations of the company and its core businesses. This amount is disclosed so that
the reader has the same financial data that management uses with the belief that it will assist investors and other
readers in making comparisons to the company’s historical operating results and analyzing the underlying
performance of the company’s normal ongoing operations for the periods presented. Management believes that
the presentation of this non-GAAP financial measure, when considered along with the company’s GAAP
financial measure and the reconciliation to the corresponding GAAP financial measure, provides the reader with
a more complete understanding of the factors and trends affecting the company than could be obtained absent
this disclosure. It is important for the reader to note that the non-GAAP financial measure used by the company
may be calculated differently from, and therefore may not be comparable to, a similarly titled measure used by
other companies. A reconciliation of this measure to its most directly comparable GAAP financial measure is
provided in the “Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Measure” section of MD&A and should be carefully
evaluated by the reader.

Restructuring and Other

Restructuring and other expenses during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007 consist of the following
(in thousands):

Severance and Other eXit COSIS . . . o ot e e $ 17,056
Non-cash charges related to the acceleration of vesting of stock options and restricted

shares in connection with the Separation .......... .. ... ... . o i il 12,198
Contractual termination benefits for the former President and Chief Executive Officer in

connection with the Separation . ..., ... ..., . i 9,888
Non-cash charge for the recognition of foreign currency translation loss in connection with

the liquidation of a foreign legal entity . ....... ... .. .. .. . . . . i 1,355
Legal fees and other expenses incurred to assign the company’s trademarks following the

closing of the Separation . ....... .. .. ... .. . . . 42
Gainon sale Of a8888S . . .o ot e e e (5,894)

3 34,645

23




Severance and Other Exit Costs

On November 27, 2006, the company committed to a plan to terminate employees as part of a
reorganization following the Separation. In connection with this reorganization plan, on December 1, 2006 the
company announced that it expects to close its manufacturing facility in Dallas, Texas. The company’s
worldwide workforce is being reduced by approximately 225 employees as a result of the reorganization plan,
including 125 employees from the Dallas, Texas manufacturing tacility. The changes primarily affect corporate
functions or the Consumer Packaged Goods business segment, The company expects to record additional pre-tax
restructuring charges of approximately $1.5 million related to this plan in fiscal year 2008, primarily during the
first half. These amounts exclude the effect of the sale of the manufacturing facility in Dallas, Texas. Cash
payments related to this plan are expected to be substantially completed by the end of the second quarter of fiscal
year 2008.

The following table reflects the activity related to the restructuring plan during the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2007 (in thousands):

Cash Payments & Liability at
Initial Charges  Other Settlements September 30, 2007
SEVETANCE .o ot ittt et et e e e $15,405 (12,774) 2,631
Contract termination costs . ................ 237 (237) —
Other ... .. . i 1,414 (1,321) 93
$17,056 (14,332) 2,724

Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Restricted Shares

As previously discussed, the company has treated the Separation as though it constituted a change in control
for purposes of the company’s stock option and restricted stock plans. As a result, in accordance with the terms
of these plans, all outstanding stock options and restricted shares of the company became fully vested upon
completion of the Separation on November 16, 2006. The $12.2 million charge recorded by the company in fiscal
year 2007 is equal to the amount of future compensation expense that would have been recognized in subsequent
periods as the stock options and restricted shares vested over the original vesting periods.

Contractual Termination Benefits

In connection with the Separation, Howard B. Bernick, the former President and Chief Executive Officer of
the company, terminated his employment with the company and received certain contractual benefits primarily
consisting of a lump sum cash payment of $9.7 million plus applicable employer payroll taxes.

Foreign Currency Translation Loss

In the second quarter of fiscal year 2007, the company substantially completed the liquidation of a foreign
Iegal entity in connection with its reorganization plan and, as a result, recognized in restructuring and other
expenses the accumulated foreign currency translation loss related to the entity of $1.4 million during fiscal year
2007.

Trademark Legal Fees and Other Expenses

Due to the series of transactions affecting the company’s legal structure as part of the closing of the
Separation, the company has initiated a process to assign many of its existing traderarks in various countries
around the world. In connection with this effort, the company incuired legal fees and other expenses of $42,000
in fiscal year 2007 and expects to incur additional costs of up to $800,000 in fiscal year 2008.
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Gain on Sale of Assets—Including Related Party Transactions

On December 21, 2006, the company entered into an agreement with 18000 LLC, a limited liability
company controlled by Howard B, Bernick, NJI Sales, Inc., Netets International, Inc. and Netlets Services, Inc,
to assign 50% of the company’s 1/8™ interest in a fractional-ownership airplane to 18000 LLC in exchange for
$1.2 million. Mr. Bernick, a former director and the former President and Chief Executive Officer of the
company, was the husband of Carol L. Bernick, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the company. The
company recognized a pre-tax gain of $386,000 as a result of the sale, which closed on December 22, 2006. This
transaction was approved by the audit committee of the board of directors of the company, consisting solely of
independent directors.

On January 10, 2007, the Leonard H. Lavin Trust uw/a/d 12/18/87, a trust for the benefit of Leonard H. Lavin
(the Lavin Trust), purchased all of the membership units of Eighteen, LLC, an Oregon limited liability company
and subsidiary of the company, pursuant to a Membership Interest Purchase Agreement dated January 10, 2007
among the Lavin Trust, Eighteen, LLC and the company. The trustees of the Lavin Trust are Leonard H. Lavin, a
director of the company, and Ms. Bernick. The primary asset of Eighteen, LLC was a Gulfstream [V-SP airplane.
The purchase price for the membership interests of Eighteen, LLC was $25.0 million and was paid on
January 10, 2007. The company recognized a pre-tax gain of $5.1 million as a result of the sale. This transaction
was approved by the audit committee of the board of directors of the company, consisting solely of independent
directors.

On January 30, 2007, the company entered into an agreement with NJI Sales, Inc., Netlets International, Inc.
and Netlets Services, Inc. to sell the remaining 50% of its 1/8 interest in a fractional-ownership airplane back to
NetJets for $1.2 million. The company recognized a pre-tax gain of $389,000 as a result of the sale.

Each of these gains was recorded as an offset to the restructuring and other charges in fiscal year 2007,

Expected Savings

As a result of the reorganization plan and other restructuring activities, the company expects to recognize
cost savings of approximately $20.0 million on an annualized basis. Primarily all cost savings amounts will affect
the advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses line item on the consolidated statement of
earnings. These savings will partially offset certain corporate costs that were previously unallocated and certain
other expenses that were previously allocated to the discontinued Sally Holdings business.

Subsequent Event

On October 25, 2007, the company committed to a plan to close its manufacturing facility in Toronto,
Canada by the end of the second quarter of fiscal year 2008 in order to streamline cperations and improve
efficiencies. As part of the plan, the company’s workforce in Canada will be reduced by approximately 115
employees. The company estimates that pre-tax restructuring and other related charges of approximately $7.0
million will be recognized during fiscal year 2008 related to this plan, with approximately $6.0 million of the
total expected to be recognized in the first quarter. These charges will be in addition to the other restructuring
charges discussed above related to the company’s reorganization plan announced in fiscal year 2007.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

Prior to fiscal year 2006, SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” required either the
adoption of a fair value based method of accounting for stock-based compensation or the continuance of the
intrinsic value method with pro-forma disclosures as if the fair value method was adopted. The company had
elected to measure compensation expense for its stock-based plans using the intrinsic value method prescribed by
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and,
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accordingly, no compensation cost related to stock options had been recognized in the consolidated statements of
earnings, except for the non-cash charge related to the conversion to one class of common stock, which is
discussed below.

Effective October 1, 2005, the company adopted SFAS No. 123 (R), “Share-Based Payment,” using the
modified prospective method. Under this method, compensation expense is recognized for new stock option
grants beginning in fiscal year 2006 and for the unvested portion of outstanding stock options that were granted
prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R). The company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period or to the date a participant becomes eligible for retirement, if earlier. In accordance
with the modified prospective method, the financial statements for prior periods have not been restated. In fiscal
year 2007, the company recorded stock option expense, excluding the one-time charge related to the acceleration
of vesting of all outstanding options in connection with the Separation, that reduced earnings from continuing
operations before provision for income taxes by $3.7 million, provision for income taxes by $1.3 million,
carnings from continuing operations by $2.4 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations by 2 cents. In fiscal year 2006, the company recorded stock option expense that reduced earnings from
continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $10.8 million, provision for income taxes by $3.8
million, earnings from continuing operations by $7.0 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations by 7 cents. Stock option expense is included in advertising, marketing, selling and
administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of earnings.

As of September 30, 2007, the company had $5.1 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to
stock options that will be recorded over a weighted average peried of 3.0 years and $4.5 million of unearned
compensation related to restricted shares that will be amortized to expense over a weighted average period of 4.2
years.

Non-Cash Charge

On October 22, 2003, the board of directors approved the conversion of all of the issned shares of Class A
commeon stock into Class B common stock on a one share-for-one share basis in accordance with the terms of the
company’s certificate of incorporation, The conversion became effective after the close of business on
November 5, 2003, Following the conversion, all outstanding options to purchase shares of Class A common
stock became options to purchase an equal number of shares of Class B cormmon stock. On January 22, 2004, all
shares of Class B common stock were redesignated as common stock. The single class of common stock trades
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “ACV.”

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R), the company accounted for stock compensation expense in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, which required the company to recognize a non-cash charge from the
remeasurement of the intrinsic value of alt Class A stock options outstanding on the conversion date. A portion
of this non-cash charge was recognized on the conversion date for vested stock options and the remaining
non-cash charges related to unvested stock options and restricted shares were being recognized over the
remaining vesting periods. As a result, the company recorded non-cash charges against pre-tax earnings from
continuing operations of $69.0 million, of which $58.5 million ($38.0 million after taxes} was recognized in
fiscal year 2004 and $10.5 million ($6.8 million after taxes) was recognized in fiscal year 2005. Due to the
adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R) effective October 1, 2005, the amount of the non-cash charge affecting fiscal year
2006 was approximately $4,000. The non-cash charge had no effect on the operating profits or cash flows of the
company’s business segments or the consolidated cash flows of the company.

Results of Operations
Comparison of the Years Ended September 30, 2007 and 2006

Net sales for the year ended September 30, 2007 were $1.54 billion, an increase of 10.2% over the prior
year. The effect of foreign exchange rates increased fiscal year 2007 sales by 3.0%. Organic sales, which exclude
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the effects of foreign exchange rates, grew 7.2% in fiscal year 2007. Organtc sales growth for fiscal year 2007
includes the effect of net sales related to the launch of Nexxus into retail channels in the U.S. In addition, organic
sales growth for fiscal year 2007 includes the effect of net sales to Sally Holdings after the November 16, 2006
closing of the Separation (2.0%}. In fiscal year 2006, all transactions with Sally Holdings were considered
intercompany and the elimination of these intercompany sales is classified as part of continuing operations.

Earnings from continuing operations of $81.2 million in 2007 increased 2.2% from the prior year’s earnings
from continuing operations of $79.5 million. Basic earnings per share from continuing operations of 85 cents in
fiscal year 2007 were 1 cent or 1.2% lower than 2006. Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations
decreased 2.4% to 83 cents in fiscal year 2007 from 85 cents in fiscal year 2006. In fiscal year 2007,
restructuring and other expenses reduced earnings from continuing operations by $22.9 million, basic earnings
per share from continuing operations by 24 cents and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations by 23
cents.

Sales of Consumer Packaged Goods in fiscal year 2007 increased 8.6% to $1.32 billion from $1.22 billion in
2006. The 2007 sales increase was principally due 1o higher sales of TRESemmé shampoos, conditioners and
styling products (7.2%), primarily in the U.S and Latin America, and the effect of foreign exchange rates (1.9%).
In addition, sales increased for Nexxus products (1.4%) due to continued strong performance in retail channels
following its launch in January, 2006. These increases were partially offset by lower sales of Alberto YO3
shampoos and conditioners (1 .4%);

Sales of Cederroth International in fiscal year 2007 increased 6.0% to $226.3 million from $213.5 million in
2006. The sales increase was primarily attributable to the positive effect of foreign exchange rates (8.9%) and
higher sales for the Soraya skin care business in Poland (3.1%). These increases were partially offset by a sales
reduction in Sweden (5.3%), which was primarily due to the decisions to terminate a distribution relationship and
to discontinue the contract manufacturing of private label adhesive bandages for a specific customer due to low
margins.

Gross profit increased $66.1 million or 9.0% to $802.5 million for fiscal year 2007 compared to fiscal year
2006. Gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, was 52.1% in 2007 compared to 52.6% in 2006. The gross profit
margin for continuing operations in fiscal year 2006 was higher than the gross profit margin for the stand-alone
consumer products business due to the impact of the accounting for intercompany transactions with Sally
Holdings {0.9%). After the Separation, Sally Holdings is a third-party customer of the company and transactions
with Sally Holdings are no longer eliminated. In addition, the gross profit margin in fiscal year 2007 was
positively affected by favorable product mix.

Advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses in fiscal year 2007 increased $36.1 million or
5.8%, The increase was driven by higher expenditures for advertising and marketing {4.5%) and higher selling
expenses primarily due to the growth of the business (1.1%). These increases were partially offset by lower stock
option expense (1.1%) and cost savings realized as a result of the company’s reorganization plan and other
restructuring activities, Stock option expense included in advertising, marketing, selling and administrative
expenses was substantially lower in fiscal year 2007 compared to fiscal year 2006 as the expense associated with
prior year stock option grants was accelerated as of the closing of the Separation and recorded as a component of
“restructuring and other.”

Advertising and marketing expenditures were $284.7 million in fiscal year 2007 and $256.9 million in fiscal
year 2006, The 10.8% increase in fiscal year 2007 was primarily due to higher advertising and marketing
expenditures for TRESemmé (8.9%) and St. Ives (1.5%) and the effect of foreign exchange rates (2.8%). These
increases were partially offset by lower advertising and marketing expenditures for Nexxus (2.1%) and Alberto
VOS5 (0.7%).
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The company recorded net interest income of $4.2 million in fiscal year 2007 versus net interest expense of
$4.3 million in the prior year. Interest expense was $8.6 million in fiscal year 2007 and $8.9 million for fiscal
year 2006, Interest income was $12.8 million in fiscal year 2007 and $4.6 million in fiscal year 2006. The
increase in interest income was principally due to higher interest rates and higher cash and short-term
investments balances in the current year.

The provision for income taxes as a percentage of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes
was 28.1% in 2007 and 27.1% in 2006. The effective tax rate for fiscal year 2007 reftects benefits from changes
in certain estimates related to the 2006 tax provision, a reduction in the income tax accrual for certain foreign
entities following the expiration of the statute of limitations, the favorable resolutions of certain tax audits and a
change in the statutory tax rate for a foreign entity. The effective rate for fiscal year 2006 included the effects of
favorable resolutions of certain tax audits, a reduction in the income tax accrual for certain foreign entities
following the expiration of the statue of limitations and the expected utilization of additional foreign tax credits.
In addition, the provision for income taxes and the effective rate for fiscal year 2007 were affected by the varying
tax rates in the jurisdictions in which the company’s restructuring charges were recorded. Similar to fiscal years
2007 and 2006, the effective tax rate in fiscal year 2008 could be affected positively or negatively by the
resolution of outstanding tax matters and discrete tax events, including the October, 2007 enactment of new tax
laws in Mexico which establish minimum‘income tax requirements. The company is unable to project with
certainty what other discrete tax events may occur, if any, and the potential tax impacts at this time.

Comparison of the Years Ended September 30, 2006 and 2005

Net sales for the year ended September 30, 2006 were $1.40 biilion, an increase of 9.6% over the prior year.
The effect of foreign exchange rates decreased fiscal year 20006 sales by 0.8%. Organic sales, which exclude the
effects of foreign exchange rates, acquisitions and a divestiture, grew 9.8% in fiscal year 2006. Organic sales
growth for fiscal year 2006 includes the effect of net sales related to the launch of Nexxus into retail channels in
the U.S.

Earnings from continuing operations of $79.5 million in 2006 increased 13.9% from the prior year’s net
earnings of $69.8 million, Basic earnings per share from continuing operations of 86 cents in fiscal year 2006
were 10 cents or 13.2% higher than 2005. Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations increased 13.3%
to 85 cents in fiscal year 2006 from 75 cents in fiscal year 2005. In fiscal year 2005, the non-cash charge related
to the conversion to one class of common stock reduced earnings from continuing operations by $6.8 million and
basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations by 8 cents. The effect of the non-cash charge on
fiscal year 2006 earnings was not material.

Sales of Consumer Packaged Goods in fiscal year 2006 increased 11.3% to $1.22 billion from $1.09 billion
in 2005. The 2006 sales increase was principally due to the launch of Nexxus into retail channels (9.0%) and
higher sales of TRESemmé shampoos, conditioners and styling products (6.1%), primarily in the U.S. The sales
increase in fiscal year 2006 was partially offset by lower sales of Alberto VOS5 shampoos and conditioners
(2.3%) and St. Ives products (1.1%) and the effect of foreign exchange rates, which decreased sales by (0.3%.

Sales of Cederroth International in fiscal year 2006 decreased 0.3% to $213.5 million from $214.2 million
in 2005. The sales decrease was primarily attributable to the effect of foreign exchange rates, which decreased
sales by 3.2%. This decrease was partially offset by higher sales for the Soraya skin care business in Poland
(2.6%).

Gross profit increased $76.5 million or 11.6% to $736.3 million for fiscal year 2006 compared to fiscal year
2005. Gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, was 52.6% in 2006 compared to 51.7% in 2005. The gross profit
margin improvement is primarily attributable to the launch of Nexxus into retail channels, as Nexxus products
have a higher gross profit margin.
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Advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses increased $77.1 million or 14.1% in fiscal year
2006. The increase primarily resulted from higher expenditures for advertising and marketing (7.6%), the
recording of stock option expense resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R) (2.0%) and higher selling
and freight costs associated with the launch of Nexxus into retail channels.

Advertising and marketing expenditures were $256.9 million and $215.3 million in fiscal years 2006 and
2005, respectively. The 19.3% increase in fiscal year 2006 was mainly attributable to increased advertising and
marketing expenditures for Nexxus (24.7%) and TRESemmé (4.6%). These increases were partially offset by
decreased advertising and marketing expenditures for Alberto VOS5 (5.7%) and St. Ives (3.6%) and the effect of
foreign exchange rates (0.8%).

Interest expense, net of interest income, was $4.3 million and $6.5 million in fiscal years 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Interest expense was $8.9 million in both fiscal years 2006 and 2005. Interest income was $4.6
million in fiscal year 2006 and $2.4 million in fiscal year 2005. The increase in interest income in fiscal year
2006 was principally due to higher interest rates and higher balances of cash and short-term investments.

The provision for income taxes as a percentage of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes
was 27.1% in 2006 and 28.0% in 2005. The effective tax rate for fiscal year 2006 reflects benefits from the
favorable resolutions of certain tax audits, a reduction in the income tax accrual for certain foreign entities
following the expiration of the statute of limitations and the expected utilization of additional foreign tax credits.
The effective rate for fiscal year 2005 included the effects of the expected utilization of additional foreign tax
credits and foreign net operating losses.

Financial Condition

Working capital at September 30, 2007 was $441.5 million, an increase of $58.8 million from the prior
year’s working capital of $382.7 million, excluding current assets and liabilities of discontinued operations. The
increase in working capital in fiscal year 2007 was primarily generated from operations, cash received from
exercises of employee stock options and cash proceeds from the sales of the corporate airplane and the
company’s 1/8t interest in a fractional-ownership NetJets airplane, partially offset by an increase in the current
portion of long-term debt due to the reclassification of the company’s $120 million of debentures from long-term
debt to a current liability (see the “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section of MD&A), as well as cash outlays
for capital expenditures and cash dividends. The September 30, 2007 ratio of current assets to current liabilities
of 2.06 to 1.00 decreased from last year’s ratio of 2.38 to 1.00, primarily due to the $120 million debt
reclassification,

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments increased $150.3 miilion to $348.7 million during fiscal
year 2007 primarily due to cash flows provided by operating activities ($99.0 million), cash received from
exercises of employee stock options ($70.9 million) and cash received in connection with the sales of the
corporate airplane and the company’s 1/8t interest in a fractional-ownership NetJets airplane ($27.4 million),
partially offset by cash outlays for capital expenditures ($59.9 million) and dividends ($16.0 million).

Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts, increased 18.2% to $289.1 million from $244.6 million
last year. Trade receivables increased $40.8 million primarily due to a 10.6% constant dollar sales increase in the
fourth quarter of fiscal year 2007 as compared to the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006, the effect of foreign
exchange rates and the timing of customer payments. Other receivables increased $3.7 million during fiscal year
2007 primarily due to increased interest receivable on cash equivalents and short-term investments.

Net property, plant and equipment increased $13.2 million to $224.5 million at September 30, 2007. The
increase resulted primarily from capital expenditures related to the company’s new manufacturing facility in
Jonesboro, AR and other office facilities and warehouse expansions, as well as the effect of foreign exchange
rates, partially offset by the sales of the corporate airplane and the company’s 1/8% interest in a fractional-
ownership NetJets airplane, as well as depreciation during fiscal year 2007.
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Goodwill increased $9.8 million to $213.7 million during fiscal year 2007 mainly due to additional purchase
price recorded related to the Nexxus acquisition and the effect of foreign exchange rates.

Other assets increased $14.1 million or 21.4% during fiscal year 2007 to $80.1 million, principally due to
the reclassification of deferred tax assets following the elimination of significant deferred tax liabilities since
September 30, 2006 (see below for further discussion of the deferred tax liability changes). These deferred tax
assets were previously netted against the company’s long-term deferred tax liability on the consolidated balance
sheet.

The $120.1 million increase in the current portion of long-term debt during fiscal year 2007, as well as the
$119.6 million decrease in long-term debt, resulted primarily from the reclassification of the company’s $120
million of 6.375% debentures from long-term debt to a current liability (see the “Liquidity and Capital
Resources” section of MD&A).

Accounts payable increased $24.8 million during fiscal year 2007 to $150.4 million mainly due to higher
advertising payables and the timing of vendor payments, as well as the effect of foreign exchange rates.

Income taxes payable and deferred income taxes decreased $4.5 million to $27.6 million at September 30,
2007, In the second quarter of fiscal year 2007, significant deferred tax liabilities became currently payable and
were subsequently paid in connection with the sale of the corporate airplane and as a result of the recognition of a
gain for income tax purposes in connection with the Separation related to a deferred intercompany transaction
between the company and one of its affiliates. These decreases resulted in the need to reclassify the remaining
net long-term deferred tax assets to other assets in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes.” These deferred tax assets were previously netted against the company’s long-term deferred tax liability
on the conselidated balance sheet. In addition, the tax-related liabilities were also affected by the company’s
earnings from continuing operations in fiscal year 2007 and the timing of tax payments.

Stock options subject to redemption of $10.4 million as of September 30, 2007 represent the intrinsic value
as of November 5, 2003 of currently outstanding stock options which were modified on that date as a result of the
company’s conversion to one class of common stock. This amount has been classified outside of stockholders’
equity because the company’s stock option plans contain a contingent cash settlement provision upon the
occurrence of certain change in control events which are not solely in control of the company. While the
company believes the possibility of occurrence of any such change in control event is remote, this classification
is required because the company does not have sole control over such events. The $18.7 million decrease in stock
options subject to redemption compared to September 30, 2006 was primarily due to the exercise of the related
employee stock options during the period and the conversion of options to New Sally in connection with the
Separation. The remaining amount will be reclassified into additional paid-in capital in future periods as the
related stock options are exercised or canceled.

Common stock decreased from $21.7 million at September 30, 2006 to $981,000 at September 30, 2007,
primarily as a result of the change in par value of the company’s common stock from 22 cents per share to one
cent per share in connection with the Separation.

Additional paid-in capital increased $39.8 million to $380.4 million at September 30, 2007 as a result of
paid-in capital recorded for stock option expense and restricted shares (including the charges recorded for the
accelerated vesting in connection with the Separation), the issuance of common stock related to the exercise of
stock options and other employee incentive plans, the change in par value of common stock as discussed in the
preceding paragraph and the reclassification of $18.7 million from stock options subject to redemption back into
additional paid-in capital as discussed above, partially offset by the retirement of treasury stock in connection
with the Separation (as discussed further below),

Retained earnings decreased from $1.5 billion at September 30, 2006 to $585.1 million at September 30,
2007 due to the effect of the Separation and the payment of $16.0 million of regular quarterly cash dividends,
partially offset by net earnings for fiscal year 2007.
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Accumulated other comprehensive income was $6.9 million at September 30, 2007 compared to $3.0
million at September 30, 2006. This change was primarily due to the strengthening of certain foreign currencies
versus the U.S. dollar, particularly the Swedish krona, British pound, Australian dollar and Canadian dollar,
partially offset by the effect of the Separation.

The treasury stock balance of $102.7 million at September 30, 2006 was reduced to zero at September 30,
2007. All shares held in treasury were effectively retired at November 16, 2006 because they did not convert
from Old Alberto-Culver shares to New Alberto-Culver shares as part of the closing of the Separation.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The company’s primary source of cash over the past three years has been from funds provided by operating
activities which provided cash of $99.0 million, $91.1 million and $68.9 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. In addition, the company has received a total of $128.2 million of proceeds from exercises of
stock options during the three-year period ended September 30, 2007. The primary uses of cash during the three-
year period ended September 30, 2007 were $148.6 million for capital expenditures, $102.2 million for cash
dividends and $71.6 million for acquisitions.

Cash Provided by Operating Activities—Net cash provided by operating activities increased by $7.9 million
to $99.0 million in fiscal year 2007 compared to fiscal year 2006 primarily due to a significant reduction in
amounts used for overall working capital. This improvement was partially offset by cash payments in connection
with the company’s restructuring plan, primarily related to severance, as well as the payment of significant
income tax obligations in connection with the sale of the corporate airplane. Net cash provided by operating
activities increased by $22.2 million to $91.1 million in fiscal year 2006 from $68.9 million in fisca! year 2005.
This change was primarily due to the timing of customer receipts and payments to vendors as well as higher cash
flows related to increased sales and eamnings from continuing operations.

Cash Used by Investing Activities—Net cash used by investing activities was $194.1 million, $83.7 million
and $74.4 million during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively. The net cash used by investment
activities included capital expenditures of $59.9 million, $50.0 million and $38.8 million in fiscal years 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively, primarily due to outlays for manufacturing equipment, office facilities and
warchouse expansions. The fiscal year 2007 capital expenditures include $18.6 million related to the company’s
new manufacturing facility in Jonesboro, AR, while the fiscal year 2006 amount includes $14.1 million related to
a new Midwest warehouse. In addition, cash spent for acquisitions was $6.8 million, $4.6 million and $60.2
million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, principally related to the May, 2005 acquisition of
Nexxus. Proceeds from disposals of assets in fiscal year 2007 includes $27.4 million related to the sales of the
corporate airplane and the company’s 1/8% interest in a fractional-ownership Netlets airplane. Net cash used by
investing activities was also affected by the purchases and sales of short-term investments in each fiscal year.

Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities—Net cash provided by financing activities was $62.8 million
in fiscal year 2007 compared to net cash used by financing activities of $12.0 million and $17.8 million in fiscal
years 2006 and 2005, respectively. Proceeds from the exercise of stock opticns were $70.9 million, $31.0 million
and $26.3 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Cash dividends paid were $16.0 million,
$45.4 million and $40.8 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Net cash provided (used) by
financing activities was also affected by changes in the book cash overdraft balance in each fiscal year and
excess tax benefits from stock option exercises in fiscal years 2007 and 2006,

In connection with the Separation, the company’s shareholders received a $25.00 per share special cash
dividend for each share of common stock owned as of November 16, 2006. In addition to the special cash
dividend, the company paid cash dividends on common stock of $.165 per share in fiscal year 2007. Cash
dividends paid on common stock were $.49 per share in 2006 and $.445 per share in 2005.

31




The company anticipates that its existing cash and investment balances, along with cash flows from
operations and available credit, will be sufficient to fund the possible put of the $120 million debentures, as
discussed below, and operating requirements in future years. During fiscal year 2008, the company expects that
cash will continue to be used for capital expenditures, new product development, market expansion, dividend
payments, payments related to restructuring plans and, if applicable, acquisitions. The company may also
purchase shares of its common stock depending on market conditions and subject to certain restrictions related to
the New Alberto-Culver share distribution in connection with the Separation.

On November 12, 2006, the board of directors authorized the company to purchase up to 5 million shares of
common stock. This new authorization replaced the previous autherization to purchase Old Alberto-Culver
common stock. No shares have been purchased under this authorization as of September 30, 2007, Purchases of
the company’s common stock may be made depending on various factors including market conditions, share
price and other alternative uses of cash such as acquisitions. No shares of common stock were purchased in fiscal
years 2007, 2006 and 2005. During fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2003, the company acquired $884,000,
$1.6 million and $2.0 million, respectively, of common stock surrendered by employees in connection with the
payment of withhelding taxes as provided under the terms of certain incentive plans, In addition, during fiscal
years 2007, 2006 and 2005, the company acquired $79,000, $645,000 and $632,000, respectively, of common
stock surrendered by employees to pay the exercise price of stock options. All shares acquired under these plans
are not subject to the company’s stock repurchase program.

The company has obtained long-term financing as needed to fund acquisitions and other growth
opportunities. Funds also may be obtained prior to their actual need in order to take advantage of opportunities in
the debt markets. The company has a $300 million revolving credit facility which had no borrowings outstanding
at September 30, 2007 or 2006. The facility may be drawn in U.S. dollars or certain foreign currencies. Under
debt covenants, the company has sufficient flexibility to incur additional borrowings as needed. On
November 13, 2006, the company amended the revolving credit facility to include a waiver for any covenants
that may have been violated as a result of the Separation and extended the facility to November 13, 2011. The
amended facility includes a new covenant that limits the company’s ability to purchase its common stock or pay
dividends if the cumulative stock repurchases plus cash dividends exceeds $250 million plus 50% of
“consolidated net income” (as defined in the credit agreement) commencing January 1, 2007,

In anticipation of the closing of the Separation, the company successfully completed a solicitation of
consents from the holders of its $120 million of 6.375% debentures and entered into a supplemental indenture
dated October 5, 2006. Under the terms of the supplemental indenture, the holders consented to the Separation,
waived compliance with covenants that may have been violated as a result of the Separation and agreed that
following the consummation of the Separation, neither New Sally nor any of its subsidiaries will have any
obligation or liability with respect to the debentures and that none of them will be subject to any covenant or any
other term of the indenture. On November 16, 2006, an additional supplemental indenture was executed which
added the company as a full and unconditional guarantor of the 6.375% debentures.

The company’s $120 million of 6.375% debentures are due June 15, 2028. The company has the option to
redeem the debentures at any time, in whole or in part, at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus
accrued interest and, if applicable, a make-whole premium. In addition, the debentures are subject to repayment,
in whole or in part, on June 15, 2008 at the option of the holders. In accordance with SFAS No. 78,
“Classification of Obligations That Are Callable by the Creditor — an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 3A,”
the $120 million has been classified as a current liability on the company’s September 30, 2007 consolidated
balance sheet. If the holders do not demand repayment of the debentures on June 15, 2008, the $120 million will
be reclassified back to long-term debt on the company’s June 30, 2008 consolidated balance sheet.

The company is in compliance with the covenants and other requirements of its revolving credit agreement
and 6.375% debentures. Additionally, the revolving credit agreement and the 6.375% debentures do not include
credit rating triggers or subjective clauses that would accelerate maturity dates.
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The company’s primary contractual cash obligations are long-term debt and operating leases. The following
table is a summary of contractual cash obligations and commitments outstanding by future payment dates at
September 30, 2007:

Payments Due by Period
Less than Motre than

(In thousands) 1 year 1-3years  3-5 years 5 years Total
Long-term debt, including capital lease

and interest obligations (1) . .. ........ $126,190 1,333 311 913 128,747
Operating leases (2) .................. 12,830 14,560 8,495 1,104 36,989
Other long-term obligations (3) . ........ 5,553 4,597 2,202 18,081 30,433
Total ... i $144,573 20,490 11,008 20,098 196,169

(1) The company’s $120 million of 6.375% debentures are due in June, 2028, but are subject to repayment, at
the option of the holders, in June, 2008. In the above table, the timing of the principal and interest payments
on the $120 million debentures assumes the holders will require repayment of the debentures in June, 2008.

(2) In accordance with GAAP, these obligations are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

(3) Other long-term obligations principally represent commitments under various acquisition related agreements
including non-compete, consulting and severance agreements and deferred compensation arrangements, as
well as commitments under the restructuring plan, These obligations are included in accrued expenses and
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The above amounts do not include
additional consideration of up to $43.4 million that may be paid over the next eight years based on a
percentage of sales of Nexxus branded products in accordance with the Nexxus purchase agreement.

Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements

At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the company had no off-balance sheet financing arrangements other than
operating leases incurred in the ordinary course of business as disclosed in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements and outstanding standby letters of credit primarily related to various insurance programs which totaled
$33.7 million and $31.7 million, respectively, at September 30, 2007 and 2006. The company does not have
significant other unconditional purchase obligations or commercial commitments.

Inflation

The company was not significantly affected by inflation during the past three years. Management attempts
to counteract the effects of inflation through productivity improvements, cost reduction programs, price increases
and the introduction of higher margin products within the constraints of the highly competitive markets in which
the company operates.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

As a multinational corporation that manufactures and markets products in countries throughout the world,
the company is subject to certain market risks including foreign currency fluctvations, interest rates and
government actions. The company considers a variety of practices to manage these market risks, including, when
deemed appropriate, the occasional use of derivative financial instruments. The company uses derivative
financial instruments only for risk management and does not use them for trading or speculative purposes. At
September 30, 2007, the company had no material derivative financial instruments outstanding,

The company is exposed to potential gains or losses from foreign currency fluctuations affecting net
investments and earnings denominated in foreign currencies. The company’s primary exposures are to changes in

exchange rates for the U.S. dollar versus the Swedish krona, British pound sterling, Canadian dollar, Euro,
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Australian dollar, Argentine pese and Mexican peso. The company’s various currency exposures at times offset
each other providing a natural hedge against currency risk. Periodically, specific foreign currency transactions
(e.g.. inventory purchases, intercompany transactions, etc.) are hedged with forward contracts to reduce the
foreign currency risk. Gains and losses on these foreign currency hedges are included in the basis of the
underlying hedged transactions. At September 30, 2007, the company had no material outstanding foreign
currency contracts.

The company considers combinations of fixed rate and variable rate debt, along with varying maturities, in
its management of interest rate risk. At September 30, 2007, the company had no variable rate long-term debt
outstanding.

The company has pertodically used interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk on debt securities. These
instruments allow the company to exchange fixed rate debt into variable rate or variable rate debt into fixed rate.
Interest rate differentials paid or received on these arrangements are recognized as adjustments to interest
expense over the life of the agreement. At September 30, 2007, the company had no interest rate swaps
outstanding.

The company’s expected maturities by fiscal year of existing long-term fixed rate debt at September 30,
2007 are as follows (in thousands):

0 $120,636*
200 . e 620
20 e e - 546
20 e e 139
115 (=N 1= A U O U U U PP 772

Total L e e $122,713*#

*  The company’s $120 million of 6.375% debentures are due in June, 2028, but are subject to repayment, at
the option of the holders, in June, 2008. In the above amounts, the timing of the principal payments on the
$120 million debentures assumes the holders will require repayment of the debentures in June, 2008,

** The average interest rate for total debt of $122.7 million was 6.35%. The company had no short-term
borrowings outstanding at September 30, 2007.

The company is exposed to credit risk on certain assets, primarily cash equivalents, short-termn investments
and accounts receivable. The credit risk associated with cash equivalents and short-term investments is mitigated
by the company’s policy of investing in a diversified portfolio of securities with high credit ratings.

The company provides credit to customers in the ordinary course of business and performs ongoing credit
evaluations. The company’s exposure to concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables is
mitigated by the company’s broad customer base. The company’s largest customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. and its
affiliated companies, accounted for approximately 21%, 20% and 19% of net sales during fiscal years 2007, 2006
and 2003, respectively. The company believes its allowance for doubtful accounts is sufficient to cover customer
credit risks.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In July, 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (FIN No. 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” FIN No. 48 clarifies the recognition thresheld and
measurement requirements for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in tax returns and provides guidance
on the related classification and disclosure. The provisions of FIN No. 48 are effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. Accordingly, the company will adopt FIN No. 48 during the first quarter of fiscal year
2008. The company is currently evaluating the effects that the adoption of FIN No. 48 will have on its
consolidated financial statements.

34




Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses in the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Management believes these estimates and
assumptions are reasonable.

Accounting policies are considered critical when they require management to make assumptions about
matters that are highly uncertain at the time the accounting estimate is made and when different estimates that
management reasonably could have used have a material impact on the presentation of the company’s financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.

The company’s critical accounting policies relate to the calculation and treatment of sales incentives,
allowance for doubtful accounts, valuation of inventories, income taxes and stock-based compensation.

Sales Incentives—Sales incentives primarily include consumer coupons and trade promotien activities such
as advertising allowances, off-shelf displays, customer specific coupons, new item distribution allowances,
listing fees and temporary price reductions. The company records accruals for sales incentives based on estimates
of the ultimate cost of each program. The company tracks its commitments for sales incentive programs and,
using historical experience, records an accrual at the end of each period for the estimated incurred, but unpaid
costs of these programs. Actual costs differing from estimated costs could significantly affect these estimates and
the related accruals.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The allowance for doubtful accounts requires management to estimate
future collections of trade accounts receivable. Management records allowances for doubtful accounts based on
historical collection statistics and current customer credit information. These estimates could be significantly
affected as a result of actual collections differing from historical statistics or changes in a customer’s credit
status.

Valuation of Inventories—When necessary, the company provides allowances to adjust the carrying value of
inventories to the lower of cost or market, including costs to sell or dispose. Estimates of the future demand for
the company’s products, anticipated product re-launches, changes in formulas and packaging and reductions in
stock-keeping units are among the factors used by management in assessing the net realizable value of
inventories. Actual results differing from these estimates could significantly affect the company’s inventories and
cost of products sold.

Income Taxes—The company records tax provisions in its consolidated financial statements based on an
estimation of current income tax liabilities. The development of these provisions requires judgments about tax
issues, potential outcomes and timing. If the company prevails in tax matters for which provisions have been
established or is required to settle matters in excess of established provisions, the company’s effective tax rate for
a particular period could be significantly affected.

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future 1ax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective iax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
temporary differences are estimated to be recovered or setiled. Management believes that it is more likely than
not that results of future operations will generate sufficient taxable income to realize the company’s deferred tax
assets, net of the valuation allowance currently recorded. In the future, if the company determines that certain
deferred tax assets will not be realizable, the related adjustments could significantly affect the company’s
effective tax rate at that time.

Stock-Based Compensation—Effective October 1, 2003, the company adopted SFAS No. 123 (R} using the
modified prospective method. Under this method, compensation expense is recognized for new stock option
grants beginning in fiscal year 2006 and for the unvested portion of outstanding stock options that were granted
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prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R). The company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period or to the date a participant becomes eligible for retirement, if earlier. The amount of
stock option expense is determined based on the fair value of each stock option grant, which is estimated on the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: expected life,
expected volatility, risk-free interest rate and dividend yield. The expected life of stock options represents the
period of time that the stock options granted are expected to be outstanding. The company estimates the expected
life based on historical exercise trends. The company estimates expected volatility based primanily on the
historical volatility of the company’s common stock. For stock-option grants during fiscal year 2007 following
the Separation, the company’s estimate of expected volatility also takes into consideration the company’s implied
volatility and the historical volatility of a group of peer companies. The estimate of the risk-free interest rate is
based on the U.S. Treasury bill rate for the expected life of the stock options. The dividend yield represents the
company’s anticipated cash dividend over the expected life of the stock options. The amount of stock option
expense recorded is significantly affected by these estimates. In addition, the company records stock option
expense based on an estimate of the total number of stock options expected to vest, which requires the company
to estimate future forfeitures. The company uses historical forfeiture experience as a basis for this estimate.
Actual forfeitures differing from these estimates could significantly affect the timing of the recognition of stock
option expense.

Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

A reconciliation of “organic sales growth” to its most directly comparable financial measure under GAAP
for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

w7 2006
Net sales growth, asreported .. ... .. ... . e 10.2% 9.6%
Effect of foreign exchange rates . ... ... ... . it e e (3.0 08
Effect of acquisitions . ... ... i e e — (0.9
Effect of divestiture .. .. ... ... .. o . s — 03
Organic sales growth® . . L e 12% 9.8%

*  Organic sales growth includes net sales related to the retail launch of Nexxus. In addition, organic sales
growth for fiscal year 2007 includes the effect of net sales to Sally Holdings after the November 16, 2000
closing of the Separation. In fiscal year 2006, all transactions with Sally Holdings were considered
intercompany and the elimination of these intercompany sales is classified as part of continuing operations.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Information required for this Item is included in the section entitled “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk,” included within Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
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L 41
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial Reporting ... 65

36




Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Alberto-Culver Company & Subsidiaries

(In thousands, except per share data)

Netsales ... e
Costofproducts sold . . .. ... ... . . e

Gross profit ... ... e s
Advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses .. ..........
Restructuring and other {note d) ....... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ...,
Non-cash charge related to conversion to one class of common stock

(NOLE ) L e e e e

Operating €arnings . ..........oueuineiarnrrineiaanns
Interest expense (income}, net of interest expense of $8,554 in 2007 and
interest income of $4,633 in 2006 and $2,421in 2005 ...............

Earnings from continuing operations before provision for income

Earnings from continuing operations ..........................
Earnings {loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes
(OB 3 o e

Net @armings . . .. ..o o e
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing Operations .. .. ...... ..ttt
Discontinued operations ........... .. .. ...,

Total ..o e
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing OPeTations . . .. .. .ttt e n e
Discontinued operations . ........... ... ... . i,

Total L e e
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic ..o e e
Diluted . ... e e e

Cash dividends per share, including special cash dividend paid in
connection with the Separation in 2007 . ..., ... .. ... ... ...

Year ended September 30,
2007 2006 2005

$1,541,581 1,398,901 1,276,924
739,124 662,560 617,076
802,457 736,341 659,848
659,010 622,940 545,823

34,645 — —
— 4 10,456
108,802 113,397 103,569
(4,160) 4,322 6,534
112,962 109,075 97,035
31,735 29,560 27,196
81,227 79,515 69,839
(2,963) 125,806 141,062
$ 78,264 205,321 210,901
$ 0.85 0.86 0.76
(0.03) 1.36 1.55
$ 0.82 222 2.31
$ 0.83 0.85 0.75
(0.03) 1.35 1.52
$ 0.80 2.20 2.27
95,896 92,426 91,451
98,358 93,485 92,838
$ 25.165 49 445

See accompanying notes 1o the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Alberto-Culver Company & Subsidiaries

September 30,
(In thousands, except share data) 2007 2006
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ... ... ... .. .. 0.ttt i e $ 93,062 08,894
ShOMt-Iermm INVESIIMEIIIS . . . v v vt ettt ettt et e me s me e et tea et eaenraenannnns 255,600 99,485
Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,710 at September 30, 2007 and
$3,867 at September 30, 2006 ... ... e e e 289,077 244,594
Inventories:
RaW IMALBI LS | L. it e e e 45,199 50,726
WY OT K-l PIOCESS .ttt ittt ittt e i e e 8,435 6,685
Finished goods . ... . e 135,503 127,778
Total INVeNtOrIeS .. ... .. . i i it e e 189,137 185,189
O hEr CUITEIE ASSEES . . o . ot ottt et et ettt e ettt e et e e e et e 30,662 31,447
Current assets of discontinued operations .............. i e — 764,301
Total CUI eI A58ELS . . ... ittt ittt e e et ettt e e e 857,538 1.423,910
Property, plant and equipment:
Land .. e e e 23,584 20,958
Buildings and leasehold improvements ....... ... ..ot 139,502 112,184
Machinery and equipment ...... ... . e 315,454 316,982
Total property, plantand equipment . .. ..., ... i e 478,540 450,124
Accumulated depreciation .. ... ... e e 254,046 238,833
Property, plant and equipment, net .. ......... .. ... il 224,494 211,291
GoOdWEL ..o e e e e e e e 213,667 203,891
Trade NAMES . . oo ottt e e e 111,790 107,512
L1 =) g T =L 1 O U I 80,071 65,937
Non-current assets of discontinued operations . ... ...ttt i —_ 563,165
Total ASSEES . . .. e e $1,487,560 2,577,706
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-termdebt .. .. ... ... .. $ 120,636 585
Accounts payable ... ... e e e 150,388 125,546
ACCTUBA BXPEISES . . oottt i e 137,109 135,752
Tl )L 2 (. 7,917 15,029
Current liabilities of discontinued operations ... ... ... ... . ittt —_ 299,962
Total current liabilities . .. ... .. . i i i e 416,050 576,874
Long-termdebl .. ... . ... e e 2,077 121,701
Deferred INCOME tAXES ...\ttt ettt et et e et a et e e e 19,701 17,046
Other LHabilities . . ... .. i e e e e e 65,961 65,371
Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations .. ........ . ... .. ... ... . .. . ... — 37,785
Total HabilIties . ..ottt e e e e e e e e e 503,789 818,777
Stock options subject toredemption . ..., ... i i 10,407 29,148

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share, authorized 50,000,000 shares at September 30, 2007,
NONE ISSUEd .« . oL —

Common stock, par value $.01 per share at September 30, 2007 and $.22 per share at

September 30, 2006, autherized 300,000,000 shares; issued 98,057,020 at September 30,

2007 and 98,470,287 at September 30, 2006 .. ... ... 981 21,663
Additional paid-in capital . ... ..o i e e 380,372 340,594
Retained earmings .. ... ..ouiiu i i i e 585,143 1,467,224
Accumulated other comprehensive inCome . ... .. oot it i 6,868 3,035

973,364 1,832,516
Less treasury stock, at cost (5,230,808 shares at September 30, 2006) . ......... ... ...... —_ (102,735)
Total stockholders” equity ... ... oot e 973,364 1,729,781
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . ....... ..ot et $1,487,560 2,577,706

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Alberto-Culver Company & Subsidiaries

Year ended September 30,

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

NEt Barnings . ..ottt i e e $ 78264 205321 210901
Less: Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations . . ..................... (2,963) 125806 141,062
Earnings from continuing operations .................cooiiniiaiiiaiians 81,227 79,515 69,839

Adjustments to reconcile earnings from continuing operations to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation . ... ......uuuir et e 28,824 24642 23420
Amortization of other assets and unearned compensation .............. 2,811 3,403 2,774
Restructuring and other - non-cash charges {(note4) .................. 14,053 — —
Restructuring and other - gain on sale of assets (note 4) ............... (5,894) — —
Non-cash charge related to conversion to one class of common stock
(OB 5 et e e — 4 10,456
Stock option expense (note 9) . ... ... .. i e 3,741 10,763 —
Deferred inCome taXes . ... .. ittt et e e (21,064) 2,196 677
Cash effects of changes in (excluding acquisitions and divestitures):
Receivables, met ... .. i e e (26,635) (15,270) (24,223)
INVeNtOMIES .. . ottt e 4,168 (13,424) (13,751
Other curent asselS . ... ... ... ittt 2,842 5,497y  (1,665)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... ... oL 15,096 4761 (14,386)
INCOmME LAKES . . oottt e e e e e e e 4,657 (905) 9,137
LT 5581 « . o oo e e e (897) (2,786) (8,595)
Other liabilities ....... ... . i (3,914) 3,736 15,192
Net cash provided by operating activities . . ... ... oot nen 99,015 91,138 68,875
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sales of short-term investments . .......vvur e e 661,766 278,615 258,410
Payments for purchases of short-term investments ....................... (817,881) (313,300) (242,906}
Capital expenditures . ... ... e (59,862) (49,998) (38,783)
Payments for purchased businesses, net of acquired companies’ cash (note 11) .. (6,770) (4,583) (60,247}
Proceeds from disposals of assets .. ... . i i 28,598 5,523 9,079
Net cash used by investing activities .............................. (194,149) (83,743) (74,447
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-termdebt ......... ... .. ... . oL 983 955 241
Repayments of long-termdebt ....... ... .. ... ... . .. i i (624) (2,839 (4013
Change inbook cashoverdraft .............. ... ... .. ... ... .. ... (967) 4,074 (1,124}
Proceeds from exercises of stock options .. ............ ... ... oL 70,902 30,971 26,322
Excess tax benefit from stock option exercises ................. ... ... ... 9,485 1,811 —
Cashdividendspaid . ... ... ... . . . . . . . e (16,049) (45,379) (40,780)
Stock purchased (note 8) ... ... e (884) (1,553) (2,010)
Net cash provided (used} by financing activities ..................... 62,846 (11,960) (17,752)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ........ 8,680 5,278 (1,717)
Net cash provided (used) by continuing operations . ...................... (23,608) 713 (25,041)
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
Alberto-Culver Company & Subsidiaries

Year ended September 30,

M 2007 2000 2005
Discontinued Operations:
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities of discontinued

OPETALIONS L oottt ettt et e e e e (3,832) 165,945 140,566
Net cash used by investing activities of discontinued operations .......... (67,958) (52,263) (126,109)
Net cash used by financing activities of discontinued operations—special

cash dividend paid in connection with the Separation ................. (2,342,188) — —
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities of discontinued

operations—other ... ... ... ... 2,324,395 (10,495) 15,345
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents of

discontinued Operations ............ ...l i i (212) (1,126) (105
Net cash provided (used) by discontinued operations ................... (89,795) 102,061 20.697
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ................... (113,403) 102,774 4,656
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year, including cash and cash

equivalents of discontinued operations ............ ... . i 206,465 103,691 99,035
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, including cash and cash

equivalents of discontinued operations .......... ... ... ... ... ..., $ 93,062 206465 103,691
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for:

IREEIESE o oo et e e e e $ 8,119 9.763 9,928
INCOME LAXES « . . . ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e $ 69305 94,006 103,342

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Alberto-Culver Company & Subsidiaries

(1) Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

Alberto-Culver Company and its subsidiaries (the company or New Alberto-Culver) operate two businesses:
Consumer Packaged Goods and Cederroth International. The Consumer Packaged Goods business (formerly
known as Alberto-Culver Consumer Products Worldwide) develops, manufactures, distributes and markets
branded beauty care products as well as branded food and household products in the United States and more than
100 other countries. Cederroth International manufactures, markets and distributes beauty and health care
products throughout Scandinavia and in other parts of Europe. Prior to the Separation, these two businesses were
aggregated into the Global Consumer Products segment for reporting purposes.

Prior to November 16, 2006, the company also operated a beauty supply distribution business which
included two segments: (1) Sally Beauty Supply, a domestic and international chain of cash-and-carry stores
offering professional beauty supplies to both salon professionals and retail consumers, and (2) Beauty Systems
Group, a full-service beauty supply distributor offering professional brands directly to salons through its own
sales force and professional-only stores in exclusive geographical territories in North America and Europe. These
two segments comprised Sally Holdings, Inc. (Sally Holdings), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the company.

As more fully described in note 3, on November 16, 2006 the company separated into two publicly-traded
companies: New Alberto-Culver, which owns and operates the consumer products business, and Sally Beauty
Holdings, Inc. (New Sally) which owns and operates Sally Holdings’ beauty supply distribution business.

Notwithstanding the legal form of the transactions, because of the substance of the transactions, New
Alberto-Culver was considered the divesting entity and treated as the “accounting successor” to the company,
and New Sally was considered the “accounting spinnee” for financial reporting purposes in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-11, “Accounting for Reverse Spinoffs.”

The separation of the company into New Alberto-Culver and New Sally involving Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
(CD&R) is hereafter referred to as the “Separation.” For purposes of describing the events related to the
Separation, as well as other events, transactions and financial results of Alberto-Culver Company and its
subsidiaries related to periods prior to November 16, 2006, the term “the company™ refers to New Alberto-
Culver’s accounting predecessor, or Old Alberto-Culver.

In accordance with the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets,” effective with the closing of the Separation on November 16, 2006, the results of operations and cash
flows related to Sally Holdings® beauty supply distribution business are reported as discontinued operations for
all periods presented. In addition, the assets and liabilities of Sally Holdings have been segregated from the assets
and liabilities related to the company’s continuing operations and presented separately on the company’s
comparative balance sheet as of September 30, 2006. Unless otherwise noted, all disclosures in the notes
accompanying the consolidated financial statements reflect only continuing operations.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Alberto-Culver Company and its subsidiaries.
All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Certain amounts for prior periods
have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses in the financial statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
Management believes these estimates and assumptions are reasonable.
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Alberto-Culver LLC, the wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the company, has $120 million of 6.375%
debentures outstanding due June 15, 2028. In connection with the Separation, on November 16, 2006 a
supplemental indenture was executed which added the company as a guarantor of the debentures. In accordance
with Regulation $-X, condensed consolidating financial information is not included herein because the parent
company guarantor has no independent assets or operations, the guarantee is full and unconditional and Alberto-
Culver LLC is the only subsidiary of the parent company.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Financial Instruments

Highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase are
considered to be cash equivalents, These investments are stated at cost which approximates market value.

The company regularly invests in auction rate securities which typically are bonds with long-term maturities
that have interest rates which reset at intervals of up to 35 days through an auction process. These investments
are classified as available for sale short-term investments in the consolidated balance sheets.

The carrying amounts of short-term investments, accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate fair
value due to the short maturities of these financial instruments. The carrying amount of long-term debt, including
current maturities, also approximates fair value at September 30, 2007. Fair value estimates are calculated using
the present value of the projected debt cash flows based on the current market interest rates of comparable debt
instruments.

Trade Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Trade accounts receivable are recorded for the value of sales to customers and do not bear interest. The
receivables are stated net of the allowance for doubtful accounts and other allowances such as estimated cash
discounts. In the consolidated statements of earnings, bad debt expense is included in advertising, marketing,
selling and administrative expenses and changes in other allowances are included as components of net sales.
Trade accounts receivable were $276.9 million and $236.1 million at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts requires management to estimate future
collections of trade accounts receivable. Management records the allowance for doubtful accounts based on
historical collection statistics and current customer credit information,

Inventories and Cost of Products Sold

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market (net realizable value). When
necessary, the company provides allowances to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the lower of cost or
market, including costs to sell or dispose. Estimates of the future demand for the company’s products, anticipated
product re-launches, changes in formulas and packaging and reductions in stock-keeping units are some of the
key factors used by management in assessing the net realizable value of inventories.

Inventories and cost of products sold include raw material and packaging costs, the cost of merchandise
purchased from suppliers, direct expenses incurred to manufacture products and indirect expenses, including
such items as purchasing, receiving, quality control, package engineering and production planning.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation is recorded primarily on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the respective classes of assets. Buildings and building improvements
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are depreciated over periods of 20 to 40 years. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful lives of the assets or the terms of the related leases. The depreciation of machinery and
equipment is over periods of two to fifteen years. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as
incurred. Upon the occurrence of significant events or changes affecting property, plant and equipment, the
company assesses the recoverability of the carrying amounts in order to determine if an impairment may exist.

Goodwill and Trade Names

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” the company determined that
its trade names have indefinite lives. Goodwill and trade names are tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if significant events or changes indicate possible impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 142. For
goodwill impairment testing purposes, the fair values of reporting units are generally estimated based on the
company's best estimate of the present value of expected future cash flows and are compared with the
corresponding carrying value of the reporting unit, including goodwill. For trade name impairment testing
purposes, the fair values are generally estimated using a valuation model that incorporates the company’s best
estimate of expected future sales and are compared with the corresponding carrying value of the trade name.

The changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill by operating segment for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Consumer

Packaged Cederroth
(In thousands) Goods International Total
Balance at September 30,2005 ... .. ... ... .. .o e $141,321 56,286 197,607
Additions . ... .. ... et 4,885 — 4,885
Foreign currency translation . ....... ... ... ... ... ... (624) 2,023 1,399
Balance at September 30,2006 ....... ... ... .l 145,582 58,309 203,891
AddItions . ... e 6,711 — 6,711
Foreign currency translation ............................ 490 2,575 3,065
Balance at September 30,2007 ...................... .. $152,783 60,884 213,667

The increases in Consumer Packaged Goods’ goodwill in fiscal years 2006 and 2007 were a result of
additional consideration related to the acquisition of Nexxus Products Company (Nexxus).

Indefinite-lived trade names by operating segment at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

{In thousands) 2007 2006
Consumer Packaged Goods . . .........ooiiiiin i $ 74,782 74,820
Cederroth International ... ....... ... it e e 37,008 32,692

$111,790 107,512

The increase in Cederroth International’s trade names was primarily due to the effect of foreign exchange
rates.

Foreign Currency

Foreign currency balance sheet accounts are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet
date with any translation gains or losses recorded as accumulated other comprehensive gains or losses on the
balance sheet. Results of operations denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the average exchange
rates during the period. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses related to results of operations are included
in the consolidated statements of earnings and were not significant in any period presented.
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Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue on merchandise shipped to customers when title and risk of loss pass to
the customer. Provisions for sales returns and cash discounts are made in the period the sales are recorded. Sales
returns and allowances were approximately 2% of net sales in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Sales Incentives

Sales incentives include consumer coupons and trade promotion activities such as advertising allowances,
off-shelf displays, customer specific coupons, new item distribution allowances, listing fees and temporary price
reductions. Sales incentives amounted to $255.8 million, $238.9 million and $215.8 million in fiscal years 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively, and were classified as reductions of net sales in the consolidated statements of
earnings.

The company records accruals for sales incentives based on estimates of the ultimate cost of each program.
The company tracks its commitments for sales incentive programs and, using historical experience, records an
accrual at the end of each period for the estimated incurred, but unpaid cost of these programs.

Shipping and Handling

Shipping and handling costs related to freight and distribution expenses for delivery directly to customers
are included in advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of
earnings and amounted to $94.8 million, $92.9 million and $83.1 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, All other shipping and handling costs are included in cost of products sold.

Vendor Allowances
Vendor allowances received by the company are reflected as reductions of the purchase price of the
vendor’s product and are included in inventories and cost of products sold,

Certain vendor allowances are in the form of rebates which are earned based upon purchase volumes over
specified periods of time. Rebates are accrued on purchases when it is probable the rebates will be earned and the
amounts can be reasonably estimated.

Advertising and Marketing

Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $284.7 million in 2007, $256.9
million in 2006 and $215.3 million in 2005.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $15.8 million in 2007, $14.9
million in 2006 and $13.4 million in 2005.

Weighted Average Shares Qutstanding

The following table provides information about basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding:

{In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Basic weighted average sharesoutstanding ......... ... oo 95,896 92426 91451
Effect of dilutive securities:
Assumed exercise of stock options . ., ... .. L L 2,443 1,110 1,252
Assumed vesting of restricted stock ... ... oo 237 19% 177
Effect of unrecognized stock-based compensation related to future services ... .. (218) (250) 42)
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding .. ............ .. ... ... . ..., 98,358 93485 92,3838




The computations of diluted weighted average shares outstanding exclude 1.4 million shares in fiscal year
2007, 2.1 million shares in fiscal year 2006 and 38,000 shares in fiscal year 2005 since the options were anti-
dilutive.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
temporary differences are estimated to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
resulting from a change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period that the tax enactment occurs.

Stock-Based Compensation

Prior to fiscal year 2006, SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” required either the
adoption of a fair value based method of accounting for stock-based compensation or the continuance of the
intrinsic value method with pro-forma disclosures as if the fair value method was adopted. The company had
elected to measure compensation expense for its stock-based plans using the intrinsic value method prescribed by
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 23, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and,
accordingly, no compensation cost related to stock options had been recognized in the consolidated statements of
earnings, except for the non-cash charge related to the conversion to one class of common stock discussed in
note 5.

Effective October 1, 2005, the company adopted SFAS No. 123 (R), “Share-Based Payment,” using the
modified prospective method. Under this method, compensation expense is recognized for new stock option
grants beginning in fiscal year 2006 and for the unvested portion of outstanding stock options that were granted
prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R). The company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period or to the date a participant becomes eligible for retirement, if earlier. In accordance
with the modified prospective method, the financial statements for prior periods have not been restated.

{3} Discontinued Operations

On June 19, 2006, the company announced a plan to split Sally Holdings from the consumer products
business. Pursuant to an Investment Agreement, on November 16, 2006:

¢ The company separated into two publicly-traded companies: New Alberto-Culver, which owns and
operates the consumer products business, and Sally Beauty Holdings, Inc. (New Sally), which owns
and operates Sally Holdings’ beauty supply distribution business;

+  CDRS Acquisition LLC (Investor), a limited liability company organized by Clayton, Dubilier & Rice
Fund V11, L.P., invested $575 million in New Sally in exchange for an equity interest representing
approximately 47.55% of New Sally common stock on a fully diluted basis, and Sally Holdings
incurred approximately $1.85 billion of indebtedness; and

+  The company’s shareholders received, for each share of common stock then owned, (i} one share of
common stock of New Alberto-Culver, (ii) one share of common stock of New Sally and (iii) a $25.00
per share special cash dividend.

To accomplish the results described above, the parties engaged in a number of transactions including:

s+ A holding company merger, after which the company was a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of New
Sally and each share of the company’s common stock converted into one share of New Sally common
stock.
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*  New Sally, using a substantial portion of the proceeds of the investment by Investor and the debt
incurrence, paid a $25.00 per share special cash dividend to New Sally shareholders (formerly the
company’s shareholders) other than Investor. New Sally then contributed the company to New Alberto-
Culver and proceeded to spin oft New Alberto-Culver by distributing one share of New Alberto-Culver
common stock for each share of New Sally common stock.

Prior to the Separation, on January 10, 2006, the company entered into an agreement with Regis Corporation
(Regis) to merge Sally Holdings with Regis in a tax-free transaction. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the
merger agreement, Sally Holdings was to be spun off to the company’s stockholders by way of a tax-free
distribution and, immediately thereafter, combined with Regis in a tax-free stock-for-stock merger.

On April 5, 2006, the company provided notice to Regis that its board of directors had withdrawn its
recommendation for shareholders to approve the transaction. Following the company’s notice to Regis, also on
April 5, 2006, Regis provided notice to the company that it was terminating the merger agreement effective
immediately. In connection with the termination of the merger agreement, the company paid Regis a $30.0
million termination fee on April 10, 2006.

In connection with the Separation and the Regis transaction, the company incurred transaction expenses,
primarily the termination fee paid to Regis and legal and investment banking fees, from the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2005 through the closing of the Separation in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007. These costs were
expensed in the periods incurred and are included in discontinued operations. The total amount of transaction
expenses, including the termination fee, was $78.9 million ($57.0 million after taxes). All expenses incurred
related to the Regis transaction, including the termination fee, are expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes, while most expenses related to the Separation are not expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes.

In accordance with the Investment Agreement, upon the closing of the Separation, New Sally paid (i) ali of
Investor’s transaction expenses and a transaction fee in the amount of $30 million to CD&R, (ii} $20 million to
the company covering certain of the combined transaction expenses of Sally Holdings and the company and
(iii) certain other expenses of the company. The transaction expenses that New Sally paid on behalf of Investor
and the transaction fee paid to CD&R, along with other costs incurred by New Sally directly related to its
issuance of new equity and debt in connection with the Separation, were capitalized as equity and debt issuance
costs on New Sally’s balance sheet. The transaction expenses of the company, including Sally Holdings’ portion,
were expensed by the company as incurred through the date of completion of the Separation and are included in
discontinued operations,

The company has treated the Separation as though it constituted a change in control for purposes of the
company’s stock option and restricted stock plans. As a result, in accordance with the terms of these plans, all
outstanding stock options and restricted shares of the company became fully vested upon completion of the
Separation on November 16, 2006. Included in discontinued operations in fiscal year 2007 is a $5.3 million
charge which reflects the amount of future compensation expense that would have been recognized in subsequent
periods as the stock options and restricted shares for Sally Holdings employees vested over the original vesting
periods.

In connection with the Separation, Michael H. Renzulli, the former Chairman of Sally Holdings, terminated

his employment with the company and received certain contractual benefits totaling $4.0 million, which is
included in discontinued operations in fiscal year 2007.
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The results of discontinued operations for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were
as follows:

(In thousands) 2007* 2006 2005
Netsales ... o e $310,753 2,373,100 2,254,307
Transaction expenses and other related costs®** . ... ... ..... $ 27,975 58,756 1,456
Earnings before provision for income taxes . ............... $ 4,858 199,211 227,428
Provision forincometaxes . ...t nunnnn. 7,821 73,405 86,366
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income

L1, C-L- S $ (2,963) 125,806 141,062

* Primarily includes results through November 16, 2006, as well as favorable adjustments to self-insurance
reserves for pre-separation Sally claims retained by the company and tax benefits related to the Sally business.

**The 2007 amount includes $18.7 million of transaction expenses, $5.3 miltion related to the acceleration of
vesting of stock options and restricted shares held by Sally Holdings employees and $4.0 million of
contractual benefits for the former Chairman of Sally Holdings. The entire amounts in 2006 and 2005 reflect
transaction expenses, including the $50.0 million termination fee paid 10 Regis on April 10, 2006.

The components of the assets and liabilities of discontinued operations as of September 30, 2006 were as
follows (in thousands):

Current assets:

Cashandcashequivalents ........... ... ... i, $107.571
Receivables, Net ... .. ... 66,690
IVEIOMIES . . oo it e e e e e e e s 569,458
Other CUITENL ASSETIS . . . ...\ttt et e e e e e e e e e 20,582
$764,301
Non-current assets:
Property and equipment, net . . ... ... e $142,735
Goodwill . . ... 364,718
Trade BAMES ... .. i e e e 35,193
OHhET ASSELS .. ..ot 22,519
$565,165
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-termdebt . ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... . $ 503
Accounts payable .. ... . e 176,623
ACCTUEd BXPEISES . . . oottt ittt e e 114,459
I OMIE BaXES . oot ittt et 8,377
$299,962
Non-current liabilities:
Long-termdebtl . .. ... ... e $ 621
Other liabilities . .. .. ... 15,574
Deferred income taxes ... .. 21,590
$ 37,785

The Sally Beauty Supply segment of Sally Holdings is a long-standing customer of the company’s consumer
products business. In fiscal year 2007, the company’s consumer products business recorded $4.2 million of sales
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to Sally Holdings prior to November 16, 2006, all of which were eliminated from the consolidated resulis of the
company, because, at the time, the sales represented intercompany transactions. Similarly, during fiscal years
2006 and 2005, the consumer products business had intercompany sales to Sally Holdings of $29.4 million and
$28.3 million, respectively. The company continues to have an ongoing customer relationship with New Sally
foliowing the Separation.

(4) Restructuring and Other

Restructuring and other expenses during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007 consist of the following
{in thousands):

Severance and Other exit COStS . . ...ttt i i e $17,056
Non-cash charges related to the acceleration of vesting of stock options and restricted

shares in connection with the Separation . ......... ... ... . ... ..o ool 12,198
Contractual terimination benefits for the former President and Chief Executive Officer in

connection with the Separation . ....... ... . ... . i e 9,888
Non-cash charge for the recognition of foreign currency translation loss in connection with

the liquidation of a foreign legalentity ........ ... ... ... ... i il 1,355
Legal fees and other expenses incurred to assign the company’s trademarks following the

closing of the Separation . . ... . . e 42
Gain on SalE Of 455818 . . v\ vttt ettt e e e e e e (5,894)

$34,645

Severance and Other Exit Costs

On November 27, 2006, the company commitied to a plan to terminate employees as part of a
reorganization following the Separation. In connection with this reorganization plan, on December 1, 2006 the
company announced that it expects to close its manufacturing facility in Dallas, Texas. The company’s
worldwide workforce is being reduced by approximately 225 employees as a result of the reorganization plan,
including 125 employees from the Dallas, Texas manufacturing facility. The changes primarily affect corporate
functions or the Consumer Packaged Goods business segment. The company expects to record additional pre-tax
restructuring charges of approximately $1.5 million related to this plan in fiscal year 2008, primarily during the
first half. These amounts exclude the effect of the sale of the manufacturing facility in Dallas, Texas. Cash
payments related to this plan are expected to be substantially completed by the end of the second quarter of fiscal
year 2008.

The following table reflects the activity related to the restructuring plan during the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2007 (in thousands):

Cash Payments & Liability at
Initial Charges Other Settlements September 30, 2007
SEVEIANCE o ot e ettt it i ieennans $15,405 (12,774) 2.631
Contract termination Costs . . ........vevnn.. 237 (237) —
Other ... ... . e 1,414 (1,321) 93
517,056 (14,332) 2,724

Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Restricted Shares

As previously discussed, the company has treated the Separation as though it constituted a change in control
for purposes of the company’s stock option and restricted stock plans. As a result, in accordance with the terms
of these plans, all outstanding stock options and restricted shares of the company became fully vested upon
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completion of the Separation on November 16, 2006. The $12.2 million charge recorded by the company in fiscal
year 2007 is equal to the amount of future compensation expense that would have been recognized in subsequent
periods as the stock options and restricted shares vested over the original vesting periods. See note 9 for
additional information regarding the company's stock option and restricted stock plans.

Contractual Termination Benefits

In connection with the Separation, Howard B. Bernick, the former President and Chief Executive Officer of
the company, terminated his employment with the company and received certain contractual benefits primarily
consisting of a lump sum cash payment of $9.7 million plus applicable employer payroll taxes.

Foreign Currency Translation Loss

In the second quarter of fiscal year 2007, the company substantially completed the liquidation of a foreign
legal entity in connection with its reorganization plan and, as a result, recognized in restructuring and other
expenses the accumulated foreign currency translation loss related to the entity of $1.4 million during fiscal year
2007.

Trademark Legal Fees and Other Expenses

Due to the series of transactions affecting the company’s legal structure as part of the closing of the
Separation (as described in note 3), the company has initiated a process to assign many of its existing trademarks
in various countries around the world. In connection with this effort, the company incurred legal fees and other
expenses of $42,000 in fiscal year 2007 and expects to incur additional costs of up to $800,000 in fiscal year
2008.

Gain on Sale of Assets - Including Related Party Transactions

On December 21, 2006, the company entered into an agreement with 18000 LLC. a limited liability
company controlled by Howard B. Bernick, NJI Sales, Inc., Netlets International, Inc. and NetJets Services, Inc.
to assign 50% of the company’s 1/8% interest in a fractional-ownership airplane to 18000 LLC in exchange for
£1.2 million. Mr. Bernick, a former director and the former President and Chief Executive QOfficer of the
company, was the husband of Carol L. Bernick, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the company. The
company recognized a pre-tax gain of $386,000 as a result of the sale, which closed on December 22, 2006. This
transaction was approved by the audit committee of the board of directors of the company, consisting solely of
independent directors.

On January 10, 2007, the Leonard H. Lavin Trust u/a/d 12/18/87, a trust for the benefit of Leonard H. Lavin
(the Lavin Trust), purchased all of the membership units of Eighteen, LLC, an Oregon limited liability company
and subsidiary of the company, pursuant to a Membership Interest Purchase Agreement dated January 10, 2007
among the Lavin Trust, Eighteen, LL.C and the company. The trustees of the Lavin Trust are Leonard H. Lavin, a
director of the company, and Ms. Bernick, The primary asset of Eighteen, LLC was a Gulfstream IV-SP airplane.
The purchase price for the membership interests of Eighteen, LLC was $25.0 million and was paid on
January 10, 2007, The company recognized a pre-tax gain of $5.1 million as a result of the sale. This transaction
was approved by the audit committee of the board of directors of the company, consisting solely of independent
directors.

On January 30, 2007, the company entered into an agreement with NJI Sales, Inc., NetJets International, Inc.
and NetJets Services, Inc. to sell the remaining 50% of its 1/8% interest in a fractional-ownership airplane back to
Netlets for $1.2 million. The company recognized a pre-tax gain of $389,000 as a result of the sale.

Each of these gains was recorded as an offset to the restructuring and other charges in fiscal year 2007.
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Subsequent Event

On October 25, 2007, the company committed to a plan to close its manufacturing facility in Toronto,
Canada by the end of the second quarter of fiscal year 2008. As part of the plan, the company’s workforce in
Canada will be reduced by approximately 115 employees. The company estimates that pre-tax restructuring and
other related charges of approximately $7.0 million will be recognized during fiscal year 2008 related to this
plan, with approximately $6.0 million of the total expected to be recognized in the first quarter.

(5) Conversion to One Class of Common Stock

On October 22, 2003, the board of directors approved the conversion of all of the issued shares of Class A
common stock into Class B common stock on a one share-for-one share basis in accordance with the terms of the
company’s certificate of incorporation. The conversion became effective after the close of business on
November 5, 2003. Following the conversion, all outstanding options to purchase shares of Class A common
stock became options to purchase an equal number of shares of Class B common stock. On January 22, 2004, all
shares of Class B common stock were redesignated as common stock. The single class of common stock trades
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “ACV.”

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R), the company accounted for stock compensation expense in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, which required the company to recognize a non-cash charge from the
remeasurement of the intrinsic value of all Class A stock options outstanding on the conversion date. A portion
of this non-cash charge was recognized on the conversion date for vested stock options and the remaining
non-cash charges related to unvested stock options and restricted shares were being recognized over the
remaining vesting periods. As a result, the company recorded non-cash charges against pre-tax earnings from
continuing operations of $69.0 million, of which $58.5 million ($38.0 million after taxes) was recognized in
fiscal year 2004 and $10.5 million ($6.8 million after taxes) was recognized in fiscal year 2005. Due to the
adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R) effective October 1, 2005, the amount of the non-cash charge affecting fiscal year
2006 was approximately $4,000. The non-cash charge had no effect on the operating profits or cash flows of the
company’s business segments or the consolidated cash flows of the company.

(6) Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

Accounts payable at September 30, 2007 and 2006 inciude book cash overdrafis of $11.3 million and $12.3
million, respectively.

Accrued expenses at September 30, 2007 and 2006 consist of the following:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Compensation and benefits ....... ... .. ... ... . e $ 48,745 60,648
Advertising and promotions ........... .. ... s 56,365 438,732
OheT oo e e 31,999 26,372

$137,109 135,752

Other long-term liabilities at September 30, 2007 and 2006 consist primarily of obligations related to
employee compensation and benefits.
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(7) Long-Term Debt and Other Financing Arrangements
Long-term debt at September 30, 2007 and 2006 consists of the following;

(In thousands) 2007 2006
6.375% debentures due June, 2028 . . $120,000 120,000
Other . 2,713 2,286
122,713 122,286
Less: Amounts classified ascurrent ......... ... i 120,636 585

$ 2,077 121,701

Maiurities of long-term debt for the next five fiscal years are as follows (in thousands): 2008—$120,636;
2009—8%620; 2010—5$546; 2011—§139; 2012—386, 2013 and later—3$686.

The company has $120 million of 6.375% debentures due June 15, 2028. The company has the option to
redeem the debentures at any time, in whole or in part, at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus
accrued interest and, if applicable, a make-whole premium. In addition, the debentures are subject to repayment,
in whole or in part, on June 15, 2008 at the option of the holders. In accordance with SFAS No. 78,
*Classification of Obligations That Are Callable by the Creditor—an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 3A,”
the $120 million has been classified as a current liability on the company’s September 30, 2007 consolidated
balance sheet. If the holders do not demand repayment of the debentures on June 15, 2008, the $120 million will
be reclassified back to long-term debt on the company’s June 30, 2008 consolidated balance sheet. In the
maturities of long-term debt included above, the timing of the principal payments on the $120 million debentures
assumes the holders will require repayment of the debentures in June, 2008.

In anticipation of the closing of the Separation, the company successfully completed a solicitation of
consents from the holders of its $120 million of 6.375% debentures and entered into a supplemental indenture
dated October 5, 2006. Under the terms of the supplemental indenture, the holders consented to the Separation,
waived compliance with covenants that may have been violated as a result of the Separation and agreed that
following the consummation of the Separation, neither New Sally nor any of its subsidiaries will have any
obligation or liability with respect to the debentures and that none of them will be subject to any covenant or any
other term of the indenture. On November 16, 2006, an additional supplemental indenture was executed which
added the parent company as a full and unconditional guarantor of the 6.375% debentures.

The company has a $300 million revolving credit facility which had no borrowings outstanding at
September 30, 2007 or 2006. The facility has an interest rate based on a fixed spread over LIBOR and may be
drawn in U.S. dollars or certain foreign currencies. In addition, the facility imposes restrictions on such items as
total debt, liens and interest expense. On November 13, 2006, the company amended the revolving credit facility
1o include a waiver for any covenants that may have been violated as a result of the Separation and extended the
facility to November 13, 2011, The amended facility includes a new covenant that limits the company’s ability to
purchase its common stock or pay dividends if the cumulative stock repurchases plus cash dividends exceeds
$250 million plus 50% of “consolidated net income™ (as defined in the credit agreement) commencing January 1,
2007.

At September 30, 2007, the company was in compliance with the covenants and other requirements of the
6.375% debentures and the $300 million revolving credit facility.

At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the company had no off-balance sheet financing arrangements other than
operating leases incurred in the ordinary course of business as disclosed in note 12 and outstanding standby
letters of credit primarily related to various insurance programs which totaled $33.7 million and $31.7 million at
September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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(8) Stockholders’ Equity

Following the conversion to one class of common stock discussed in note 5, the company has one class of
common stock that is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “ACV.”

In connection with the Separation, the company’s shareholders received a $25.00 per share special cash
dividend for each share of common stock owned as of November 16, 2006. In addition to the special cash
dividend, the company paid cash dividends on common stock of $16.0 million or $.165 per share in fiscal year
2007. Cash dividends on common stock in fiscal years 2006 and 2005 were $45.4 million or $.49 per share and
$40.8 million or $.445 per share, respectively.

On November 12, 2006, the board of directors authorized the company to purchase up to 5 million shares of
commen stock. This new authorization replaced the previous authorization to purchase Old Alberto-Culver
common stock. No shares of common stock were purchased in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005.

During fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, the company acquired $884,000, $1.6 million and $2.0 million,
respectively, of common stock surrendered by employees in connection with the payment of withholding taxes as
provided under the terms of certain incentive plans. In addition, during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, the
company acquired $79,000, $645,000 and $632,000, respectively, of common stock surrendered by employees to
pay the exercise price of stock options. All shares acquired under these plans are not subject to the company’s
stock repurchase program.

(9) Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

On November 13, 2006, the company adopted two new stock option plans. Under these plans, the company
is authorized to issue non-qualified stock options to employees and non-employee directors to purchase a limited
number of shares of the company’s common stock at a price not less than the fair market value of the stock on
the date of grant. Generally, options under the plans expire ten years from the date of grant and are exercisable on
a cumulative basis in four equal annual increments commencing one year after the date of grant. A total of
21.3 million shares have been authorized to be issued under the plans (including 11.8 million adjusted stock
options carried over from Old Alberto-Culver), of which 7.6 million shares remain available for future grants as
of September 30, 2007. The company used treasury shares for all stock option exercises prior to the closing of the
Separation. Following the closing of the Separation, the company has issued new shares upon the exercise of
stock options and expects to continue to do so for the foreseeable future.

In fiscal year 2007, the company recorded stock option expense, excluding the one-time charge related to
the acceleration of vesting of all outstanding options in connection with the Separation, that reduced earnings
from continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $3.7 million, provision for income taxes by $1.3
million, earnings from continuing operations by $2.4 million and basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations by 2 cents. In fiscal year 2006, the company recorded stock option expense that reduced
earnings from continuing operations before provision for income taxes by $10.8 million, provision for income
taxes by $3.8 million, earnings from continuing operations by $7.0 million and basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations by 7 cents. The expense amounts recorded in the first quarter of each fiscal year
included the immediate expensing of the fair value of stock options granted during the quarter to participants
who had already met the definition of retirement under the stock option plans. Stock option expense is included
in advertising, marketing, selling and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of earnings. The
company’s consolidated statement of cash flows for fiscal years 2007 and 2006 reflect $9.5 million and $1.8
million, respectively, of excess tax benefits from employee stock option exercises as financing cash inflows from
continuing operations in accordance with SFAS No. 123 (R). For fiscal year 2005, the company’s consolidated
statement of cash flows reflects $3.4 million of excess tax benefits from employee stock option exercises as an
operating cash inflow from continuing operations.
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The weighted average fair value of stock options at the date of grant in fiscal year 2007 was $4.70. In fiscal
years 2006 and 20035, the weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options was $9.3% and $9.38,
respectively, which are higher because the fair market value of the company’s common stock was higher prior to
the Separation. The fair value of each stock option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Expectedlife ........ ... .. . . i d5-4years 35-45years 3.5-5years
Expected volatility .......... ... ... ... . 23.1% 20.0% 20.0%
Risk-free interestrate .. ... ... ... . .. .ivvrrrrnrrnnns 44% -49% 42%-45% 33%-3.8%
Dividendyield ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... ..., 1.0% 1.0% 0.9%

The expected life of stock options represents the period of time that the stock options granted are expected
to be outstanding based on historical exercise trends. The expected volatility is primarily based on the historical
volatility of the company’s common stock. For stock option grants during fiscal year 2007 following the
Separation, the expected volatility also takes into consideration the company's implied volatility and the
historical volatility of a group of peer companies. The risk-free interest rate represents the U.S. Treasury bill rate
for the expected life of the stock options. The dividend yield represents the company’s anticipated cash dividend
over the expecled life of the stock options.

Stock option activity under the company’s plans for fiscal year 2007, including both continuing and
discontinved operations, is summarized as follows:

Average
Number of Weighted Remaining Aggrepate
Options Average Contractual  Intrinsic Value
(in thousands} Option Price Life (in thousands)
Qutstanding at September 30,2006 ............. 6,677 $36.86
Exercised ........ ... . . .. e (444) $32.35
Canceled ............ ... .. . (26) $42.83
Outstanding at November 16, 2006 (prior to the
Separation) ............ ... ... ... 6,207 $37.15
Converted to New Sally stock options* .......... (1,402)
Adjustment pursuant to the Separation** .. ... ... 7.009
Outstanding at November 16, 2006 (following the
Separation) .............. i 11,814 $1495
Granted .......... ... 2,033 $20.41
Exercised ..... ..ot (4,093) $13.83
Canceled ......... ... i (147) $19.82
Outstanding at September 30,2007 ............. 9,607 $16.51 7.2 years $78,488
Exercisable at September 30,2007 .............. 8,129 $15.79 6.8 years $72.240

*  Asaresult of the Separation, ail cutstanding stock options held by employees of Sally Holdings (other than
Michael H. Renzulli} were converted into options to purchase shares of New Sally common stock. All other
outstanding stock options were converted into options to purchase New Alberto-Culver common stock.

**  Following the completion of the Separation, all remaining outstanding stock options were adjusted by
multiplying the number of options by a factor of approximately 2.46 and dividing the exercise price by the
same factor. In accordance with SFAS No. 123 (R), no additional compensation expense related to the
options resulted from these modifications.
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The total fair value of stock options that vested during fiscal year 2007, excluding the acceleration of
vesting of all outstanding options in connection with the Separation, was $2.2 million. In addition, on
November 16, 2006 stock options with a total fair value of $14.8 million vested as a result of the Separation. In
fiscal years 2006 and 2005, the total fair value of stock options that vested was $9.8 million and $9.6 million,
respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$42.7 mitlion, $18.6 million and $23.1 million, respectively. The tax benefit realized from stock options
exercised during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $14.2 million, $6.1 million and $8.9 million, respectively.
As of September 30, 2007, the company had $5.1 million of unrecognized compensatton cost related to stock
options that will be recorded over a weighted average period of 3.0 years. In connection with the closing of the
Separation, the company recorded a charge in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007 equal to the amount of future
compensation expense that would have been recognized in subsequent periods as the stock options vested over
the original vesting periods.

On November 13, 2006, the company adopted a new restricted stock plan, pursuant to which the company is
authorized to grant up to 2.5 million restricted shares of common stock to employees. As of September 30, 2007,
approximately 2.2 million shares remain authorized for future issuance under the plan. In November, 2007, the
restricted stock plan was amended, subject to stockholder approval at the January, 2008 annual meeting of
stockholders, to reduce the number of authorized shares under the plan by 1.0 million shares. The restricted
shares under this plan meet the definition of “nonvested shares” in SFAS No. 123 (R}. The restricted shares
generally vest on a cumulative basis in four equal annual installments commencing two years after the date of
grant, The total fair market value of restricted shares on the date of grant is amortized to expense on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period.

The amortization expense related to restricted shares during fiscal year 2007 was $1.0 million, excluding the
one-time charge related to the acceleration of vesting of all outstanding restricted shares in connection with the
Separation. The amortization expense related to restricted shares was $1.3 million during fiscal year 2006 and
$988,000 during fiscal year 2005.

Restricted share activity under the plans for fiscal year 2007, including both continuing and discontinued
operations, is summarized as follows:

Weighted Average
Number of Shares Fair Value on
(in thousands) Grant Date
Nonvested at September 30,2006 .. ....................... 118 $36.34
Vested in connection with the Separation ................... (118) $36.34
Granted following the Separation . ........................ 288 $20.43
Forfeited following the Separation ........................ (22) $20.31
Nonvested at September 30,2007 ...................... ... 266 $20.44

The unamortized balance of restricted shares was included in unearned compensation, a separate component
of stockholders’ equity, as of Sepiember 30, 2005 and was reclassified to additional paid-in capital upon the
adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R). As of September 30, 2007, the company had $4.5 million of unearned
compensation related to restricted shares that will be amortized to expense over a weighted average period of 4.2
years. In connection with the closing of the Separation, the company recorded a charge in the first guarter of
fiscal year 2007 equal to the amount of future compensation expense that would have been recognized in
subsequent periods as the restricted shares vested over the original vesting periods.
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Had compensation expense for stock option plans been determined based upon the fair value of stock
options on the dates of grant and recognized over the vesting period consistent with SFAS No. 123, the
company’s pro-forma earnings from continuing operations and net earnings, which includes discontinued
operations, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005 would have been as follows (in thousands, except per
share amounts);

Continuing Net
Operations Earnings
Reported earnings .. ... ... i e $69,839 5210901
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included in reported earnings, net
of related income tax effects ... ... i i 7,439 10,349
Less: Stock-based compensation expense determined under the fair value
based method for all awards, net of related income tax effects .......... (7,149) (10,464)
Pro-forma earmings .. ... . e e $70,129  $210,786
Basic earnings per share:
ASTEPOItEd . .. o e $ 076 % 231
Pro-forma ... ... ... . . $ 077 8 230
Diluted earnings per share:
ASTEPOIed .. .. . e $ 075 % 227
Pro-forma ... ... $ 076 % 228

The $10.3 million addition to reported net earnings ($7.4 million for continuing operations} in fiscal year
2005 for stock-based compensation expense includes $9.4 million ($6.8 million for continuing operations) of
after-tax non-cash charges related to the conversion to a single class of common stock. The $10.5 million
deduction ($7.1 miltion for continuing operations) in fiscal year 2005 for stock-based compensation expense
determined under the fair-value based method includes $22,000 ($16,000 for continuing operations) of pro-forma
after-tax non-cash charges related to the conversion to a single class of common stock. See note 5 for further
discussion of the conversion,

Securities and Exchange Commission (S8EC) Staff Accounting Builetin No. 107, “Share-Based Payment,”
requires public companies to apply the rules of Accounting Series Release No. 268 (ASR 268), “Presentation in
Financial Statements of Redeemable Preferred Stocks,” to stock options with contingent cash settlement
provisions. ASR 268 requires securities with contingent cash settlement provisions which are not solely in the
control of the issuer, without regard to probability of occurrence, to be classified outside of stockholders’ equity.
The company’s stock option plans have a contingent cash settlement provision upon the occurrence of certain
change in control events. While the company believes the possibility of occurrence of any such change in control
event is remote, the contingent cash settlement of the stock options as a result of such event would not be solely
in the control of the company. In accordance with ASR 268, the company has classified $10.4 million as “stock
options subject to redemption” outside of stockholders’ equity on its consolidated balance sheet as of
September 30, 2007. This amount represents the intrinsic value as of November 5, 2003 of currently outstanding
stock options which were modified on that date as a result of the company’s conversion to one class of common
stock. This amount will be reclassified into additional paid-in capital in future periods as the related stock options
are exercised or canceled.

(10) Business Segments, Geographic Area and Major Customer Information

The company operates two businesses: (1) Consumer Packaged Goods (formerly known as Alberto-Culver
Consumer Products Worldwide), which develops, manufactures, distributes and markets branded beauty care
products as well as branded food and household products in the United States and more than 100 other countries,
and (2) Cederroth International, which manufactures, markets and distributes beauty and health care products
throughout Scandinavia and in other parts of Europe. Prior to the Separation, these two businesses were
aggregated into the Global Consumer Products segment for reporting purposes. Prior year information has been
reclassified to conform to the new segment presentation.
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The accounting policies of the segments are the same as described in the summary of significant accounting
policies in note 2. The company accounts for sales between segments as if the sales were to a third party,

however, sales between segments are eliminated in consolidation.

Segment data for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Business Segments Information

(In thousands)

Net sales:

Consumer Packaged Goods . ......... .. ... . ... ... .. ...
Cederroth International ....... ... ... ... . . i e

Total . e e e e,
Eliminations® . ... . i e e e

Earnings from continuing operations before provision for income taxes:
Consumer PackagedGoods . .................... ... ... L
Cederroth International ........ ... . ... . . . ... ..

Segment operating profit . ... .. L e
Stock optionexpense (note 3 ... ... i
Restructuring and other (note 4) . ........... . ... ... ... ..
Non-cash charge related to conversion to one class of common stock

(NOE S ottt et e e
Net inlerest inCOmMe (EXPENSE) .. . ..ottt tt ettt in e,

Hdentifiable assets:

Consumer PackagedGoods . ......... .. . oo it e,
Cederroth International ......... ... ... ... ... . i

Total .o e
Corporate™®* | .. e e
Discontinued Operations . ..........ouiieinn e e,

Depreciation and amortization expense:
Consumer Packaged Goods ... ... . o i i i
Cederroth International .. ... .. ... . .. ..

Total . ... e
COTPOTALE . . .o e e e

Capital expenditures:

Consumer Packaged Goods .. ......... ... ... i it
Cederroth International ....... ... ... ... o i

2007 2006 2005
$1,319,657 1215415 1,092,128
226,289 213475 214,177
1,545,946 1,428,890 1,306,305
4,365y  (29.989) (29.381)
$1,541,581 1398901 1,276,924
$ 136,119 108439 97,880
11,069 15725 16,145
147,188 124,164 114,025
(3,741)  (10,763) —
(34,645) — —
— 4)  (10,456)
4,160  (4,322)  (6,534)
$ 112,962 109,075 97,035
$ 881,571 804,950 730,898
231,851 208,634 189,492
1,113,422 1,013,584 920,390
374,138 234,656 186,976
—  1,329466 1,191,208
$1,487,560 2,577,706 2,298,574
$ 25740 20810 19,822
3,839 3,598 3,162
29579 24408 22984
2,056 3,637 3,210
$ 31,635 28,045 26,194
$ 53854 44301 37,002
6,008 5,697 1,781
$ 5982 49,998 38,783

*  These amounts primarily reflect sales from Consumer Packaged Goods to Sally prior to the November 16,
2006 closing of the Separation, which are required to be eliminated from net sales of continuing operations.
**  Corporate identifiable assets are primarily cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.
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Geographic data for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Geographic Area Information

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Net sales*:

United States . ... ... $ 848,014 757,708 651,832
United Kingdom . . ... .. .. e 173,255 152,686 157,420
Other Foreign . ... . e 542,637 498,521 478,021
Eliminations ... ... .. . e (22,325 (10,014) (10,349)

$1,541,581 1,398,901 1,276,924

Identifiable assets:

United SEAES . .. .ottt e e e $ 537,507 509,127 457,778
Boreign . e 575,915 504,457 462,612
COrPOratE ™ e 374,138 234,656 186,976
Discontinued Operations . ............. .o i, — 1,329,466 1,191,208

$1,487,560 2,577,706 2,298,574

*  Net sales are attributable to individual countries based on the location of the customer.
**  Corporate identifiable assets are primarily cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments,

Major Customer Information

The company’s largest customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. and its affiliated companies accounted for
approximately 21%, 20% and 19% of net sales during fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

(11} Acquisitions and Sale of Business

On May 18, 2005, the company acquired substantially all the assets of Nexxus, The total amount paid for
the acquisition in fiscal year 2005 was $46.5 million. In accordance with the purchase agreement, additional
consideration of up to $55.0 million may be paid over the ten years following the closing of the acquisition based
on a percentage of sales of Nexxus branded products. Such additional consideration will be accrued in the period
the company becomes obligated to pay the amounts and will increase the amount of goodwill resulting from the
acquisition, In September, 2006, the company paid $4.6 million of additional consideration covering the one year
period from July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006. In September, 2007, the company paid $6.3 million of additional
consideration covering the one year period from July 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007. At September 30, 2007, the
company owed $727,000 of additional consideration for the period from July 1, 2007 to September 30, 2007
which is expected to be paid in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008. Goodwill of $39.3 million, a trade name of
$12.6 million and other intangible assets of $2.0 million have been recorded as a result of the acquisition and are
expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method and,
accordingly, the results of operations of Nexxus have been included in the consolidated financial statements from
the date of acquisition. Nexxus is included in the company’s Consumer Packaged Goods segment,

In addition to the acquisition discussed above, the company made other acquisitions during fiscal year 2005
which individually were insignificant to the consolidated financial statements. The total amount of cash paid for
these other acquisitions in fiscal year 2005 was $13.8 million. These acquisitions were accounted for using the
purchase method and, accordingly, the results of operations of the acquired businesses have been included in the
consolidated financial statements from the dates of acquisition. Total goodwill of $8.7 million was recorded in
fiscal year 2005 as a result of these acquisitions. In respect thereto, the company acquired $1.3 million of trade
narnes in fiscal year 2005.
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(12) Lease Commitments

The company’s leases cover certain manufacturing and warehousing properties, office facilities and
equipment. Certain of the company’s leases include renewal options and escalation clauses. At September 30,
2007, future minimum payments under non-cancelable operating leases by fiscal year are as follows:

{In thousands)

2008 e e e e e e e $12,830
2000 e e e e e e e e 8,950
1 5,610
74 5,001
71 ) 3,494
2003 and Jater ..o e e e e 1,104
Total minimum lease PAYMENES . .. ...\ttt e et $36,989

Total rental expense for operating leases amounted to $18.1 million in 2007, $15.4 million in 2006 and
$15.2 million in 2005, Certain leases require the company Lo pay real estate taxes, insurance, maintenance and
special assessments.

(13) Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations consists of the foltowing:

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal .. ..o e $35391 12,032 3,034
FOreign ... e 13,958 17,679 22336
1Y 4 1 =2 U 3450 (2,347 1,149
52,799 27364 26,519
Deferred:
Federal . ..o e e e (16,545) 283 6,007
Foreign ... . . . e (2,478) 1,255  (4,306)
1] 112 (2,041) 658  (1,024)

(21,064) 2,196 677
$ 31,735 29560 27,196

The difference between the U.S. statutory federal income tax rate and the effective income tax from
continuing operations is summarized below:

2007 2006 2005

U.S. statutory income 1ax rate .. ........... ... ... o 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Effect of foreign inCome tax rales ...........ouiiiiionunrnnrannnons 43 60 (.5
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit ............. ... .. . ..., 1.0 (1.0) 01
Tax exempt interest iNCOME ... ... ...t ie i as 2.5) (0.8) (049
18 11 1<) o~ G PRTPIP g;_l‘) ﬂ ) L.Z)

1% 27.1% 280%

In fiscal year 2007 and 2006, the “effect of foreign income tax rates” was affected by favorable resolutions
of certain international tax audits and reductions in income tax accruals for certain foreign entities following the
expiration of various statutes of limitations. The fiscal year 2006 amount was also affected by the expected
utilization of additional foreign tax credits. In fiscal year 2005 the “effect of foreign income tax rates” was
affected by the expected utilization of additional foreign tax credits and net operating losses.

60




Significant components of the company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities related to continuing operations
at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006
Deferred tax assets attributable to:
Stock-based COMPENSAON . . ..ot vvr i iee e i ean e $ 5,238 12,542
Foreign loss carryforwards ........... ... i 12,254 9,079
AcCrued eXPenSES - . ..ot e 15762 12,371
Long-term liabilities ........... ... . .. . .. . i 6,864 10,649
Inventory adjustments . ....... ... i irnrnemrae i 5,831 4,690
11T 3,922 2,068
Total gross deferred tax assets . . ............ .ot iiiiiiiiiiannnn, 53,871 51,399
Valuation allowance . . . ... ... . . e e (10,219) (8,748)
Net deferred taX 55C18 . . o oot vttt et e e e, 43,652 42,651
Deferred tax liabilities attributable to depreciation and amortization .......... 27,559 47,527
Total net deferred tax assets (liabilities) ......... ... ... .. oiiiiiia.. $ 16,093 (4,876)

Other current assets at September 30, 2007 and 2006 include $18.4 million and $12.2 million, respectively,
of net deferred tax assets. At September 30, 2007, other assets include $17.6 million of net deferred tax assets
and income taxes payable includes deferred tax liabilities of $160,000. Management believes that it is more
likely than not that results of future operations will generate sufficient taxable income to realize the net deferred
tax assets.

The excess tax benefit realized upon the exercise of stock options is recorded in additional paid-in capital
and totaled $9.5 million, $1.8 million and $3.4 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively.

Domestic earnings from continuing operations before provision for income taxes were $78.3 million, $49.2
million and $47.4 million in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Foreign operations had earnings
from continuing operations before provision for income taxes of $34.7 million, $59.9 million and $49.6 million
in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively.

Undistributed earnings of the company’s foreign operations amounting to $277.2 million at September 30,
2007 are intended to remain permanently invested 1o finance future growth and expansion. Accordingly, no U.S.
income taxes have been provided on those earnings at September 30, 2007,

In connection with the Separation, the company and New Sally entered into a tax allocation agreement
which allocates liability for taxes, including any taxes that may arise in connection with the Separation. Under
the tax allocation agreement, in general, New Sally and the company are each liable for taxes attributable to their
respective businesses. New Sally is responsible for its foreign, local, municipal and separate company state taxes
as of the Separation. Except for certain taxes arising from the Separation, New Alberto-Culver is responsible for
all tax liabilities arising from tax audits for periods through the date of the Separation other than those
attributable to the business of New Sally.

In the event that New Sally recognizes a taxable gain in connection with the New Alberto-Culver share
distribution because the New Alberto-Culver share distribution does not qualify as a tax-free distribution under
Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code, the taxable gain recognized by New Sally would result in significant
U.S. federal income tax liabilities to New Sally. Under the Internal Revenue Code, New Sally would be primarily
liable for these taxes and the company would be secondarily liable. Under the terms of the tax allocation
agreement, the company will generally be required to indemnify New Sally against any such tax liabilities unless
such failure results solely from an act of New Sally or its affiliates (mcludmg Investor), subject to specified
exceptions, after the New Alberto-Culver share distribution.
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The tax allocation agreement is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service or any other governmental
entity and does not affect the liability of each of New Alberto-Culver, New Sally, and their respective
subsidiaries and affiliates to the Internal Revenue Service or any other governmental authority for all federal,
foreign, state or local taxes of the consolidated group relating to periods through the date of the New Alberto-
Culver share distribution.

(14} New Accounting Pronouncements

In July, 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (FIN No. 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in income
Taxes—-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” FIN No. 48 clarifies the recognition threshold and
measurement requirements for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in tax returns and provides guidance
on the related classification and disclosure, The provisions of FIN No. 48 are effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. Accordingly, the company will adopt FIN No. 48 during the first quarter of fiscal year
2008. The company is currently evaluating the effects that the adoption of FIN No, 48 will have on its
consolidated financial statements.

(15) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Unaudited quarterly consolidated statement of earnings information for the fiscal years ended September 30,
2007 and 2006 is summarized below {(in thousands, except per share amounts):

1+ 2nd 3 4th
Quarter Quarter  Quarter  Quarter

2007:
Netsales ... i $351,128 383,412 385,502 421,539
Grossprofit ... .. e $180,988 199,837 201,751 219,881
Earnings from continuing operations . ................. .. ... ... $ 3 21,761 24,166 35,297
Net earnings (1088) .. . ..o i i i e $ (5,880) 22,558 25,096 36,490
Earnings per share from continuing operations;

Basic* .. e $ - 23 25 36

Diluted® . ... ... $ — 22 .24 35
Net earnings (loss) per share:

Basic* ... $ (06) .23 26 37

Diluted*® .. ... . e e $  (06) .23 .25 36
2006:
Netsales ... e $311,910 365,677 353,173 368,141
Grossprofit .. ... . . e $161,071 199,767 187,678 187,825
Earnings from continning operations .............coovieie..... $ 14391 14769 20446 29,909
Netearnings ... ... ... e e $ 52,103 56,851 30,524 65,843
Earnings per share from continuing operations:

Basic ... .. e 3 .16 14 22 32

Diluted® . ... e 3 .16 .16 22 32
Net earnings per share:

Basict .. e e 3 57 62 33 a1

Diluted . ... e 3 .56 61 33 70

* The sum of the quarterly per share amounts does not equal the annual per share amounts due to changes in
weighted average shares outstanding during the year and rounding.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Alberto-Culver Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Alberto-Culver Company and
subsidiaries as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows
and stockholders’ equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2007. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial staiements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Alberto-Culver Company and subsidiaries as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30,
2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for stock-based compensation effective October 1, 2005.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Alberto-Culver Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control—lIntegrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated
November 28, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effective
operation of, internal control over financial reporting.

{s/ KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP
Chicago, [llinois
November 28, 2007
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of Alberto-Culver Company and its subsidiaries (the company) is responsible for establishing
and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The company’s internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of its consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer, management assessed the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2007 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0). Based on this assessment,
management concluded that the company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
September 30, 2007.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of September 30, 2007 has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as
stated in their report which is included herein.

/s/ V. James Marino /s/ Ralph J. Nicoletti
¥. James Marino Ralph J. Nicoletti
President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

November 28, 2007




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Alberto-Culver Company:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting, that Alberto-Culver Company maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of September 30, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
Alberto-Culver Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal conirol over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board {United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Alberto-Culver Company maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, Alberto-Culver Company
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2007,
based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Alberto-Culver Company and subsidiaries as of September 30,
2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows and stockholders’ equity for each
of the years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2007, and our report dated November 28, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

fs/ KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP
Chicago, Illinois
November 28, 2007
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a)

(b)

(c)

As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the company carried out an
evaluation, under the sapervision and with the participation of its management, including the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the company’s disclosure controls
and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
Exchange Act). Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of
the company have concluded that Alberto-Culver Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are
effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company in reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms.

There were no changes in the company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
company’s last fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
company’s internal control over financial reporting.

“Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting” and KPMG LLP’s “Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial Reporting” for the year
ended September 30, 2007 are included within Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information required for this Item regarding the directors of the company is incorporated herein by
reference to the sections entitled “Election of Directors,” “Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors™
and “Nominations of Directors” in the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of stockholders on
January 24, 2008. Other information required for this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the section
entitled “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the registrant’s proxy statement for its
annual meeting of stockholders on January 24, 2003.

Executive Officers

Set forth below is information concerning the company’s executive officers. Executive officers of the
companty and its subsidiaries are elected annually.

Name E Position

CarolL.Bemnick . ............. 55  Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors

V. James Marine ............. 57 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

John R. Berschied, Ir. .......... 64 Senior Vice President, Global Research and Development
Ralph J. Nicoletti ............. 49  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Richard J. Hynes ............. 60  Senior Vice President, Commercial Management

Richard Mewborn ............ 48  Vice President, Global Operations

Gary P. Schmidt ... ........... 56  Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Carol L. Bernick has served as the Executive Chairman of the Alberto-Culver Board of Directors since
October, 2004 and has served as a director of Alberto-Culver since 1984. She served as President of Alberto-
Culver USA, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Alberto-Culver, from 1994 to October, 2004; as Vice Chairman
of Alberto-Culver from 1998 to October, 2004; as President of Alberto-Culver Consumer Products Worldwide, a
division of Alberto-Culver, from June, 2002 to October, 2004; and as Assistant Secretary of Alberto-Culver from
1990 1o October, 2004. Ms. Berick is the daughter of Leonard H. Lavin.

V. James Marino has served as the President and Chief Executive Officer, as well as a director, since November,
2006. Mr. Marino served as the President of Alberto-Culver Consumer Products Worldwide from October, 2004 to
November, 2006. From July, 2002 to October, 2004, Mr. Marino served as the President of Alberto Personal Care
Worldwide, a division of Alberto-Culver. Mr. Marino is also a director of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation.

John R. Berschied, Jr, has served as Senior Vice President, Global Research and Development since January,
2007. From May, 2000 to January, 2007, he served as Group Vice President, Global Research and Development.

Ralph J. Nicoletti has served as the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since February, 2007. Prior
to that, Mr. Nicoletti served as Senior Vice President of Corporate Audit of Kraft Foods Inc. since March, 2006. From
June, 2001 to March, 2006, he served as Senior Vice President of Finance for Kraft Foods North America.

Richard J. Hynes has served as Senior Vice President, Commercial Management since November, 2006. Mr. Hynes
served as Senior Vice President of Alberto Personal Care Worldwide from QOctober, 2002 to November, 2006.

Richard Mewbom has served as the Vice President of Global Operations since August, 2003. From December,
2001 to August, 2003, he served as Latin American Regional Supply Director for Reckitt Benckiser. Prior to that,
Mr. Mewbom served as North American Manufacturing Vice President for Reckitt Benckiser since December, 1999.

Gary P. Schmidt has served as the Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Alberto-Culver
since January, 2005, From January, 2004 to January, 2003, he served as the Senior Vice President, General
Counsel and Assistant Secretary of Alberto-Culver. Prior to that, Mr. Schmidt served as the Vice President,
General Counsel and Assistant Secretary of Alberto-Culver since 1997.

67




Code of Ethics, Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, Governance Guidelines and Other NYSE Required
Disclosures

The company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Corporate Controller. The company will provide copies of such code of ethics to any person, without
charge, upon written request to the Corporate Secretary. The company intends to disclose on its website at
www.alberto.com any substantive amendment to, or waiver from, a provision of the code of ethics that applies to
these individuals or persons performing similar functions.

The company has adopted (a) Governance Guidelines, (b a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that
applies to directors, officers and employees and (c) charters for the audit, compensation and leadership
development, and nominating/governance committees of the board of directors and the regulatory and safety
subcommittee of the audit committee, Copies of these documents are available on the company’s website at
www.alberto.com and are available in print to any person, without charge, upon written request to the Corporate
Secretary.

V. James Marino and Ralph J. Nicoletti have provided certifications to the SEC as required by Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. These certifications are included as Exhibits 31(a) and 31(b) to this Form
10-K.

As required by the NYSE, on January 15, 2007, V. James Marino submitted his annual certification to the
NYSE that stated he was not aware of any violation by the company of the NYSE corporate governance listing
standards,

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required for this ltem is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled “Compensation
Discussion and Analysis,” “Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of Plan-Based Awards,” “Outstanding
Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End.” “Option Exercises and Stock Vested,” “Pension Benefits,” “Nonqualified
Deferred Compensation,” “Director Compensation,” “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in
Control” and “Compensation Committee Report” in the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of
stockholders on January 24, 2008.

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required for this ltem is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled “Equity
Compensation Plan Information” and “Security Ownership of Management and Certain Beneficial Owners” in
the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of stockholders on January 24, 2008,

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Information required for this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled “Certain
Business Relationships” and “Director Independence” in the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting
of stockholders on January 24, 2008,

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information required for this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the section entitled “Audit and
Related Fees™ in the registrant’s proxy statement for its annual meeting of stockholders on January 24, 2008.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

{a) Documents filed as part of this report:

1. The consolidated financial statements of Alberto-Culver Company are included in Item 8 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

2. Financial statement schedules:

Description

Schedule

Valuation and Qualifying ACCOUNES ... ... .. . i i i e I

All other schedules are omitted as the information required is not applicable.

3.  Exhibits:
Exhibit
Number Description
2(a) Copy of Separation Agreement dated as of June 19, 2006 among New Sally Holdings, Inc., Sally

2b)

2c)

2(d)

2(e)

2(f)

2(g)

Holdings, Inc., New Aristotle Holdings, Inc. and Alberto-Culver Company (filed as Exhibit 2.01 and
incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report
filed June 22, 2006}

Copy of First Amendment to the Separation Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2006, among Alberto-
Culver Company, Sally Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and New Aristotle Holdings, Inc.
{filed as Exhibit 2.01 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050)
Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2006).

Copy of Second Amendment to the Separation Agreement, dated as of October 26, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, Sally Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and New Aristotle
Holdings, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 2.01 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s
Form 8-K filed on October 27, 2006).

Copy of Investment Agreement dated as of June 19, 2006 among Alberto-Culver Company, New
Aristotle Company, Sally Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and CDRS Acquisition LLC
(filed as Exhibit 2.02 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050)
Form 8-K Current Report filed June 22, 2006).

Copy of First Amendment to the Investment Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Company, Sally Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc.
and CDRS Acquisition LLC (filed as Exhibit 2.02 and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s (Exhibit 1-5050) Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2006).

Copy of Second Amendment to the Investment Agreement, dated as of October 26, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Company, Sally Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc.
and CDRS Acquisition LLC (filed as Exhibit 2.02 and incorporated herein by reference to New
Alberto-Culver’s Form 8-K filed on October 27, 2006).

Copy of Tax Allocation Agreement dated as of June 19, 2006 among New Sally Holdings, Inc., Sally
Holdings, Inc., New Aristotle Holdings, Inc. and Alberto-Culver Company (filed as Exhibit 10.01
and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report
filed June 22, 2006).
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Exhibit
Number

2(h)

2(i)

20)

2(k)

2D

33)

3G

4(a)

4(b)

4(c)

4d)

Description

Copy of First Amendment to the Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and Sally
Holdings, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.01 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
(Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2006).

Copy of Second Amendment to the Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of October 26, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and Sally
Holdings, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.01 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s
Form &-K filed on October 27, 2006).

Copy of Employee Matiers Agreement dated as of June 19, 2006 among New Sally Holdings, Inc.,
Sally Holdings, Inc., Alberto-Culver Company and New Aristotle Holdings, Inc.* (filed as Exhibit
10.02 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Exhibit 1-5050) Form 8-K Current
Report filed June 22, 2006).

Copy of First Amendment to the Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2006, among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and Sally
Holdings, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.02 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Exhibit
1-5050) Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2006).

Copy of Second Amendment to the Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of October 26, 20086,
among Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Holdings, Inc., New Sally Holdings, Inc. and Sally
Holdings, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.02 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s
Form 8-K filed on October 27, 2006).

Copy of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Alberto-Culver Company (filed as
Exhibit 4.1 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s Registration Statement on
Form S-8 (registration no. 333-138794) filed on November 17, 2006).

Copy of Amended and Restated By-laws of Alberto-Culver Company (filed as Exhibit 4.2 and
incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s Registration Statement on Form S-8
{registration no. 333-138794) filed on November 17, 2006).

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term obligations of the registrant and
certain of its subsidiaries (the total amount of securities authorized under each of which does not
exceed ten percent of the registrant’s consolidated assets) are omitted pursuant to part 4 (iii) (A) of
Itemn 601 (b} of Regulation S-K. The registrant agrees to furnish copies of any such instruments to the
Securities and Exchange Commission upon request.

Copy of Indenture dated June 10, 1998 between Alberto-Culver Company and The First National
Bank of Chicago, as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the quarter ended June 30, 1998).

Copy of 6.375% Debentures due June 15, 2028 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) and incorporated herein by
reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the quarter ended
June 30, 1998).

Copy of First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 5, 2006, between Alberto-Culver
Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed as Exhibit 4.01 and incorporated
herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2006).

Copy of Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 16, 2006, among Alberto-Culver
Company, New Alberto-Culver LLC and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed as
Exhibit 4.1 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s Form 8-K filed on
November 22, 2006).
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Exhibit
Number

4e)

10¢a)

10(b)

10(c)

10(d)

10(e)

10(f)

10(g)

10(h)

10(i)

10G)

10(k)

10(1)

10(m)

10(n)

Description
Copy of Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of November 13, 2006 among
Alberto-Culver Company, New Aristotle Holdings, Inc., Alberto-Culver USA, Inc., Bank of
America, N.A., as administrative agent, and the other financial institutions party thereto {filed as
Exhibit 4 and incorporated herein by reference to New Alberto-Culver’s Form 8-K filed on
November 15, 2006).

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company Employee Stock Option Plan of 1988, as amended* (filed as
Exhibit 10(c) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for
the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of the Alberto-Culver Company Employee Stock Option Plan of 2003, as amended* (filed as
Exhibit 10(d) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for
the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company 1994 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as
amended* (filed as Exhibit 10(g) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-K
Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company 2003 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended
on October 26, 2006* (filed as Exhibit 10{h} and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of the Alberto-Culver Company Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and
restated through January 1, 2005* (filed as Exhibit 10(i) and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of the Alberto-Culver Company Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as
amended* (filed as Exhibit 10(j) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-K
Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company Management Incentive Plan, as amended on September 18, 2007*.

Copy of Alberte-Culver Company 2006 Shareholder Value Incentive Plan, as amended on
September 18, 2007*,

Copy of the Alberto-Culver Company Employee Stock Option Plan of 2006, as amended on
September 18, 2007*.

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company 2006 Restricted Stock Plan* (filed as Exhibit 10(n) and
incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended
September 30, 2006).

Copy of 2006 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended on October 24, 2007,

Copy of Alberto-Culver Company Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended on
September 18, 2007%.

Copy of the Alberto-Culver Company Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as
amended on September 18, 2007*,

Copy of Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement dated September 30, 1993 between Alberto-Culver
Company and the trustee of the Lavin Survivorship Insurance Trust* (filed as Exhibit 10{¢) and
incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 10-K Annual Report for
the year ended September 30, 1993).
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Exhibit
Number

1o}

10(p)

10(q)

10(r)

10(s)

10(1)

10(u)

10(v)

10(w)

10(x)

10(y)

10(z)

10(aa)

Description
Form of Key Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement between Alberto-Culver Company and
certain of its officers, and schedule setting forth the registrant’s executive officers (as defined in
Item 402 of Regulation S-K} who are parties to such an agreement and the material terms of each
such named executive officer’s agreement™ (filed as Exhibit 10(k) and incorporated herein by
reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended
September 30, 2003).

Form of Amendment of Key Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement between Alberto-Culver
Company and certain of its officers* (filed as Exhibit 10 and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report filed January 18, 2005).

Copy of Employment Agreement between Leonard H. Lavin and Alberto-Culver Company dated as
of December 6, 2004* (filed as Exhibit 10 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
(Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report filed December 8, 2004).

Copy of Amendment to Employment Agreement between Leonard H. Lavin and Alberto-Culver
Company dated April 27, 2005 (original agreement dated as of December &, 2004)* (filed as Exhibit
10(a) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current
Report filed April 28, 2005).

Copy of Time Sharing Agreement dated as of August 21, 2007 between Eighteen, LLC and Alberto-
Culver USA, Inc.

Form of Severance Agreement between Alberto-Culver Company and named executive officers*
(filed as Exhibit 10(f) and incorporated by reference to the company’s {Registrant 1-5050) Form
10-Q Quarterly Report for the quarter ended December 31, 1996).

Form of Amendment of Severance Agreement between Alberto-Culver Company and named
executive officers* (filed as Exhibit 10(y) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of Severance Agreement Amendment dated as of January 10, 2006 between Alberto-Culver
Company and Carol L. Bernick* (fited as Exhibit 10.03 and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s (Registrant 1-3050) Form 8-K/A Current Report filed January 24, 2006).

Copy of Severance Agreement Amendment dated as of June 19, 2006 between Alberto-Culver
Company and Carol L. Bernick* (filed as Exhibit 10.03 and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report filed June 22, 2006).

Form of Severance Agreement Amendment dated as of January 10, 2006 between Alberto-Culver
and certain of its named executive officers* (filed as Exhibit 10(bb) and incorporated herein by
reference to the company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Form of Severance Agreement Amendment dated as of June 19, 2006 between Alberto-Culver and
certain of its named executive officers* (filed as Exhibit 10(cc) and incorporated herein by reference
to the company’s Form 10-K Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006).

Copy of Termination and Consulting Agreement dated as of June 18, 2006 among Alberto-Culver
Company, Sally Holdings, Inc. and Michael H. Renzulli* (filed as Exhibit 10.07 and incorporated
herein by reference to the company’s (Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report dated June 18,
2006).

Copy of Termination Agreement dated as of June 18, 2006 between Alberto-Culver Company and
Howard B. Bernick* (filed as Exhibit 10.08 and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
(Registrant 1-5050) Form 8-K Current Report dated June 18, 2006).
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Exhibit
Number

10(bb)

10{cc)

10(dd)

10{ee)

10(ff)

21
23
31(a)
31(b)
32(a)

32(b)

Description

Copy of Separation Agreement dated as of November 27, 2006 between Alberto-Culver Company
and William J. Cernugel* (filed as Exhibit 10(a) and incorporated herein by reference to the
company’s Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2007).

Copy of Offer Letter dated as of November 14, 2006 between Alberto-Culver Company and Ralph J.
Nicoletti* (filed as Exhibit 10(b) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s Form 10-Q
Quarterty Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2007).

Copy of Severance Agreement dated as of February 26, 2007 between Alberto-Culver Company and
Ralph J. Nicoletti* (filed as Exhibit 10(c) and incorporated herein by reference to the company’s
Form 10-Q Quarterly Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2007).

Copy of Membership Interest Purchase Agreement dated January 10, 2007 among the Leonard H.
Lavin Trust u/a/d 12/18/87, Eighteen, LLC and Alberto-Culver USA, Inc.

Copy of Assignment and Consent dated December 22, 2006 among NJI Sales, Inc., Netjets
International, Inc., Netjets Services, Inc., Alberto-Culver USA, Inc. and 18000 LLC.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14{a) of the Exchange Act.
Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act.

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 28th

day of November, 2007.

ALBERTQ-CULVER COMPANY

By /s/ V. James Marino

V. James Marino
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

fs/ Carol L. Bernick

Carol L. Bernick

/s{ V. James Marino

V. James Marino

/s/ Leonard H. Lavin

Leonard H. Lavin

/s/ Ralph J. Nicoletti

Raiph J. Nicoletti

/s/  James G. Brocksmith, Jr.

James G. Brocksmith, Jr.

fs/ Thomas A. Dattilo

Thomas A. Dattilo

/s/ Jim Edgar

Jim Edgar

/s/ George L. Fotiades

George L. Fotiades

fs/  King Harris

King Harris

/s/ Katherine S. Napier

Katherine S. Napier

/s{ Robert H. Rock

Robert H. Rock

fs/ Sam J. Susser

Sam J. Susser

Title

Executive Chairman of the Board
and Director

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director {Principal Executive
Officer)

Chairman Emeritus and Director

Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal
Financial & Accounting Officer)
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 20, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 19, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 28, 2007

November 16, 2007




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Alberto-Culver Company:

Under date of November 28, 2007, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets of Alberto-Culver
Company and subsidiaries as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of
earnings, cash flows and stockholders’ equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30,
2007, as contained in the 2007 annual report to stockholders. In connection with our audits of the aforementioned
consolidated financial statements, we also audited the related consolidated financial statement schedule as listed
in Item 15(a)2 of the annual report on Form 10-K. This financial statement schedule is the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement schedule based
on our audits.

In our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for stock-based compensation effective October 1, 2005.

/s/ KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP
Chicago, [llinois
November 28, 2007
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Schedule IT

ALBERTO-CULVER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
, (In thousands)

Year Ended September 39,
2007 2006 2005

Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Balance at beginning of peried
Additions (deductions):

...................................... $ 3.867 4,065 10360

Bad debt expense (benefit) . ....... ... i e 953 151 (2,046)

Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoveries ................. 288) (419) (4419

Allowance for doubtful accounts of acquired companies .. ..........., — — 94
Other, including the effect of foreign exchangerates . ... ............. ... 178 70 76
Balanceatendofperiod ...... ... .. .. . $ 4710 3,867 4,065

Inventory allowances:
Balance at beginning of period
Additions {deductions):

Charged to expense

...................................... $12291 7,119 9,025

........................................... 17,092 12,165 294

Write-0ffs ... ... e (14,410) (7,156) (3,814)
Inventory allowances of acquired companies . ...................... — — 1,615
Other, including the effect of foreign exchangerates . .................... 778 163 (1

Balance atend of period . ... ... i e $ 15751 12,291 7,119

The schedule above reflects only continuing operations.
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Exhibit 31{a)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULES 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

I, V. James Marino, certify that:

L.
2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Alberto-Culver Company (the company?;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other firancial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The company’s other certifying officer and ! are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting {as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the company and
have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the company,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal coatrol over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the company’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the company’s most recent fiscal quarter (the company’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The company’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the company’s auditors and the audit committee of the company’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the company’s ability to record,
process, summanze and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2007

fs/  V.James Marino

President and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31(b)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULES 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

[, Ralph J. Nicoletti, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Alberto-Culver Company (the “‘company™);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairty present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The company’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the company and
have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure contrels and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the company,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the peried covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the company’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the company’s most recent fiscal quarter (the company’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The company’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the company's auditors and the audit committee of the company’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the company’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2007

/s/ _Ralph J. Nicoletti

Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32(a)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Alberto-Culver Company (the company) for the
period ended September 30, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
Report), I, V. James Marino, President and Chief Executive Officer of the company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.8.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of
my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and result of operations of the company.

/s/ . V. James Marino
President and Chief Executive Officer

November 28, 2007




Exhibit 32(b)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C, SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Alberto-Culver Company (the company) for the
period ended September 30, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
Report), I, Ralph J. Nicoletti, Senior Vice President and Chief Financia! Officer of the company, certify, pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best
of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Actof 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and result of operations of the company.

/s/ Ralph ], Nicoletti

Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

November 28, 2007
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